
 
   

 

 
  

Date of Publication 2 March 2021 

Climate, Biodiversity & Planning  
Committee Meeting of Witney Town Council 
 

Tuesday, 9th March, 2021 at 6.00 pm 
 
To members of the Climate, Biodiversity & Planning Committee - R Smith, A Prosser, J Aitman, L Ashbourne, 
R Bolger, V Gwatkin, M Jones and A McMahon (and all other Town Councillors for information).  
 

You are hereby summonsed to the above meeting to be held in the Virtual Meeting Room via Zoom for the 
transaction of the business stated in the agenda below.  
 

Admission to Meetings 
 

All Council meetings are open to the public and press unless otherwise stated. 
 

Admission to this meeting will be online by virtue of The Local Authorities & Police & Crime Panels 
(Coronavirus)(Flexibility of Local Authority & Police & Crime Panels Meetings)(England & Wales) Regulations 
2020.  
 

Zoom login details of this meeting will be published on the Council’s website prior to the meeting. 
 

Recording of Meetings 
 

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 the council’s public meetings may be 
recorded, which includes filming, audio-recording as well as photography.  
 

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the Town Clerk or 
Democratic Services Officer know before the start of the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

 To consider apologies and reasons for absence. 
 
Committee Members who are unable to attend the meeting should notify the Deputy Town Clerk 
(adam.clapton@witney-tc.gov.uk) prior to the meeting, stating the reason for absence. 
 
Standing Order 309a)(v) permits the appointment of substitute Councillors to a Committee whose 
role is to replace ordinary Councillors at a meeting of a Committee if ordinary Councillors of the 
Committee have informed the Proper Officer before the meeting that they are unable to attend. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are reminded to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in any of the items under 
consideration at this meeting in accordance with the Town Council’s code of conduct. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:adam.clapton@witney-tc.gov.uk


 
 Mrs Sharon Groth  

FSLCC fCMgr 
Town Clerk 
 
 
Cllr Joy Aitman 
Mayor of Witney 

Town Hall, Market Square 
Witney, Oxon 
OX28 6AG 
T: 01993 704379 
F: 01993 771893 
info@witney-tc.gov.uk 
www.witney-tc.gov.uk 

3. Public Participation   

 The meeting will adjourn for this item. 
 
Members of the public may speak for a maximum of five minutes each during the period of public 
participation, in line with Standing Order 42.  Matters raised shall relate to the following items on 
the agenda. 
 

4. Planning Applications  (Pages 3 - 6) 

 To receive and consider a schedule of Planning Applications from West Oxfordshire District Council. 
 

5. Witney Traffic Advisory Committee Minutes  (Pages 7 - 10) 

 To receive the minutes of the Witney Traffic Advisory Committee meeting held on 12th January 2021. 
 

6. Request to purchase Town Council Land - 67 Thorney Leys  (Pages 11 - 24) 

 To receive and consider the report of the Operations and Estates Advisor. 
 

7. Salt Cross Garden Village Area Action Plan (AAP)  (Pages 25 - 28) 

 To receive correspondence from West Oxfordshire District Council concerning the proposed Salt 
Cross Garden Village Area Action Plan. 
 

8. Oxfordshire County Council Local Transport and Connectivity Plan - Vision Consultation  (Pages 29 - 
30) 

 To receive and consider a consultation from Oxfordshire County Council concerning a local transport 
and connectivity plan for Oxfordshire.  Please use the link as follows to view the documentation:- 
https://consultations.oxfordshire.gov.uk/consult.ti/localtransportconnectivity/consultationHome 
 

9. New street name - Access road for new school - West Witney  (Pages 31 - 38) 

 To receive and consider correspondence from West Oxfordshire District Council concerning a name 
for the access road for the new school at West Witney. 
 

 
 
 

 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 2

mailto:info@witney-tc.gov.uk
https://consultations.oxfordshire.gov.uk/consult.ti/localtransportconnectivity/consultationHome


1


Witney Town Council


Climate, Biodiversity & Planning  09.03.21


4.
 Planning Applications


Plot Ref :-
 21/00193/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 1
 WTC/025/21


Applicant Name :- 
 DAVIS, GEMMA
 Date Received :- 
 22/02/2021

CENTRAL
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 WITNEY COMMUNITY 
 Agent

HOSPITAL

WELCH WAY

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Siting of a temporary modular building (retrospective).


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00247/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 2
 WTC/026/21


Applicant Name :- 
 DEAN, MR
 Date Received :- 
 23/02/2021

NORTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 BEECH HOUSE, 5 
 Agent

WOODSTOCK ROAD

WOODSTOCK ROAD

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Construction of new carport attached to existing garage.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00236/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 3
 WTC/027/21


Applicant Name :- 
 SMITH, MR AND MRS
 Date Received :- 
 23/02/2021

WEST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 14 TETBURY DRIVE
 Agent

TETBURY DRIVE

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Replace existing conservatory with new single storey rear 

extension, construction of new front entrance porch and conversion 

of loft to provide additional bedrooms and shower room.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00033/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 4
 WTC/028/21


Applicant Name :- 
 JONES, MRS SARAH
 Date Received :- 
 23/02/2021

EAST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 12 THE CRESCENT
 Agent

THE CRESCENT

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Erection of a single storey flat rear extension.


Observations :-


Page  1


Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Plot Ref :-
 21/00028/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 5
 WTC/029/21


Applicant Name :- 
 DURICI, MR CHRIS
 Date Received :- 
 23/02/2021

CENTRAL
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 2 SPRINGFIELD PARK
 Agent

SPRINGFIELD PARK

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Construction of detached dwelling and formation of new access 

onto Burford Road.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00179/FUL
 Type :-
 FULL
4. . 6
 WTC/030/21


Applicant Name :- 
 DOMINIKOWSKI, MR K
 Date Received :- 
 01/03/2021

NORTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 35 TAPHOUSE AVENUE
 Agent

TAPHOUSE AVENUE

OXON


Proposals :- 
 Conversion of existing garden outbuilding to create self contained 

living accommodation.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00164/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 7
 WTC/031/21


Applicant Name :- 
 WALTON, MR IAN
 Date Received :- 
 01/03/2021

EAST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 1 HARVEST WAY
 Agent

HARVEST WAY

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Widening of existing gateway to driveway and to create an 

additional opening to allow access for two vehicles.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00321/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 8
 WTC/032/32


Applicant Name :- 
 GINDRE, MR JOAQUIN
 Date Received :- 
 01/03/2021

NORTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 MILL VIEW
 Agent

13 CRAWLEY ROAD

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Erection of single and two storey rear extensions to provide 

additional living space at both lower ground and ground floor 

levels. Alterations to include the enlargement of exsiting dropped 

kerb.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00306/ADV
 Type :-
 ADVERTISIN
4. . 9
 WTC/033/21


Applicant Name :- 
 DOLAN, MS FREYA
 Date Received :- 
 02/03/2021

SOUTH
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 LIDL
 Agent

DUCKLINGTON LANE

WITNEY


Page  2


Page 4



Proposals :- 
 Erection of 2no internally illuminated fascia signs, 1 internally 

illuminated totem sign and 1 non-illuminated directional sign 

together with internally applied window graphics.


Observations :-


Plot Ref :-
 21/00342/HHD
 Type :-
 HOUSEHOL
4. . 10
 WTC/034/21


Applicant Name :- 
 SMITH, MR & MRS A
 Date Received :- 
 02/03/2021

WEST
 Date Returned :- 
Parish :-


Location :-
 53 SNOWSHILL DRIVE
 Agent

SNOWSHILL DRIVE

WITNEY


Proposals :- 
 Removal of existing conservatory, erection of single storey rear 

extension.


Observations :-


Page  3


Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
1 

 

WITNEY TRAFFIC ADVISORY MEETING 
 

Held on Tuesday, 12 January 2021 
 

At 2.30 pm in the Virtual Meeting Room via Zoom 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor A Coles (Chair) 
 

Councillors: J Aitman 
L Duncan 
 

D Enright 
 

 
Other 
Members: 

J Croxton Thames Valley Police 

 K Hickman Windrush Bike Project 
 A Lyon West Oxfordshire Community 

Transport 
 T Bayliss Stagecoach 

 
Officers: Odele Parsons Oxfordshire County Council Officer 
 Mike Wasley Oxfordshire County Council Officer 
 Maria Wheatley  
 Nicky Cayley Project Officer 
 Adam Clapton Deputy Town Clerk 

 
Others: 1 member of the public. 

 
 

 
T755   ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING 

 
As the Chair of the Committee, Cllr Price had sent her apologies, the Committee was required to 
elect a Chair for the meeting.  Cllr Coles was proposed, seconded and duly elected. 

 
RECOMMENDED: that Cllr Coles be elected Chair for the meeting, 
 

T756   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
Apologies for their absence were received from Cllrs Price, Constance, King, and Morris. 
 

T757   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
The Committee adjourned to receive public participation from Mr Damian Holland who 
addressed the Committee about the possibility of having speed bumps installed on Cogges Hill 
Road.  

 
After his address, the Committee reconvened. 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Witney Traffic Advisory - 12 January 2021 

 
2 

T758   ITEMS SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN CLERK 
 
This item was moved up the agenda with the express permission of the Chair so that the 
member of the public present could hear the debate. 

 
Members had a lengthy discussion on the possibility of installing speed bumps but funding 
would be an issue. The County Council could not fund it and may not even be able to fund an 
assessment.  Mike Wasley was happy to look at it from an engineering point of view.   
 
Two members pointed out that if the speed limit though the town was reduced to 20mph this 
should help. 
 
Odele Parsons reported that the County Council was still in discussions with the developer for 
the Witney East development and had asked for three crossings along the road so this may help 
with speed reduction. 
 
It was agreed to add it to the action plan for members to continue to investigate. 
 
RECOMMENDED: that the possibility of Speedbumps on Cogges Hill Road be looked at 
further by members. 
 

T759   MINUTES 
 
The Committee received and considered the minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 
2020. 

 
RECOMMENDED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 2020 be agreed 
as a correct record with the following amendments: 
 
K Hickman and A Lyon are removed from the list of Councillors and Trevor Bayliss to be added to 
attendees. 
 

T760   TAC ACTION PLAN 
 
The Committee received and considered the action plan from the last meeting and revised this 
where required.  This is attached to the minutes. 
 

T761   CLIMATE EMERGENCY 
 
There was no update for this meeting. 
 

T762   REPORT OF THE PRINCIPAL OFFICER - TRAFFIC SCHEMES AREA OPERATIONS (NORTH) - 
OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
The Committee received and considered a report from the Principal Officer - Traffic Schemes 
Area Operations (North).  There were updates on the Active Travel Grant, new crossings for 
West Witney (in addition to the Range Road one) and the crossing at Sainsbury’s. 

 
Odele Parsons explained that the cycle signs that had been painted on the roads around town 
had been incorrectly placed too near to the kerbs.  She asked the committee if they would like 
them repositioned correctly or removed altogether.  Mr Croxton commented that all road signs 

Page 8



Witney Traffic Advisory - 12 January 2021 

 
3 

should come from the Traffic Signs Manual and this sign was not included.  After discussion, 
members felt there was little value in retaining them and agreed that they should be removed. 
 
Cllr Fenton also raised concerns about the new road layout at the Ducklington roundabout, 
which had been complicated by the entrance to the new Lidl Store and the new hotel and Costa 
Drive through.  He asked for his concerns to be minuted and the Chair asked that it be added to 
the action plan.  
 
RESOLVED: that the report be noted and that the cycle signs be removed. 
 

T763   WEST WITNEY BUS SERVICE ALLOCATION 
 
The Committee received and considered a report from Mr David Miles, the Town’s Independent 
Parish Transport Representative.  He had expressed particular concern about money being 
pooled meaning that Witney may miss out on significant funding for public 
transport/infrastructure, primarily at the West Witney housing development.  It was agreed to 
put David Miles in touch with Odele Parsons so that he could have a direct discussion about this 
with her. 

 
RECOMMENDED: that the report be noted and that the Town Council puts David Miles in 
touch with Odele Parsons with particular reference to his concern that the County Council has 
decided to pool together all the strategic sites in the vicinity of the A40, which may well mean 
that hundreds of thousands of pounds earmarked specifically for the benefit of Witney could 
disappear elsewhere. 
 

T764   UPDATE FROM OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL ON ACTIVE TRAVEL GRANT 
 
The Committee received and considered an update on the Active Travel Grant. 

 
RECOMMENDED: that the report be noted. 
 

T765   ITEMS RAISED BY MEMBERS AT THE MEETING. 
 
Mr Hickman asked if a member of the Oxfordshire Association of the Blind could attend 
meetings and become a member of the Committee.  Following support from members, the 
Office Manager advised that it was the association itself which would need to be added to the 
Committee constitution and it in turn would be free to choose a representative. If the 
association in question could make a formal request to the Town Council, the request and 
change to the constitution could be added to the next meeting agenda for consideration. 

 
RECOMMENDED: that the Oxfordshire Association for the Blind writes to the Town Council 
requesting a seat on the Committee. 
 

T766   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The date of the next scheduled meeting was 23 March 2021. 
 
 
 

The meeting closed at: 4.00 pm 

 

Page 9



Witney Traffic Advisory - 12 January 2021 

 
4 

Chair 

Page 10



CLIMATE, BIO-DIVERSITY AND PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 

Date:  9th March 2021 

Title:  Land Purchase Request 67 Thorney Leys. 

Contact Officer:  Operations and Estates Advisor – John Hickman 

 

Background 

The purpose of this report is for Councillors to consider the request from the owners of 67 

Thorney Leys to purchase a piece of Witney Town Council’s amenity land. 

Current Situation 

The owner of 67 Thorney Leys has requested to purchase approx. 18’ x 12’ of Witney Town 

Councils land that is part of the boundary between the Thorney Leys Estate and the Curbridge 

Road.  

The Operations and Estates Officer has been carrying out works in this area for several years 

now to bring the hedge to the front of the area that had become overgrown very thin at the 

base and full of debris placed there by the property owners to try to stop members of the 

public cutting through what remained of the hedge. 

The remaining old hedge is being steadily reduced to 8-foot height with stands of trees where 

they are suitable and safe to remain. The whole length of the hedge has been cleared of all 

the debris in the base and replanted some 3 years ago. 

The grass area between the rear of the hedge and the properties boundary is currently a 

rough-cut area on the Grounds Contract and has become used as a dumping ground for 

rubbish. The grass is cut annually currently and any debris or fly tipping cleared.  

The rough grass area, hedge and trees are important for the wildlife in this area, and there 

are many wildflowers in amongst the grass. It is the Operations and Estates Advisors intention 

that once the hedge has been reduced to the intended height of 8’ and is again forming an 

impenetrable barrier between the properties and the road with the remaining tree stands 

that the grass would be looked at to ensure the wildflowers and wildlife are able to flourish. 

It can be expected that if this property can extend its garden out to the hedge more properties 

will make the same request. This will not only make maintaining the hedge and trees and 

remaining grass area very difficult to maintain as areas will no longer be accessible it will also 

take away the wildlife and wildflowers that are in the area. 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



 

Environmental impact 

Having declared a Climate Change Emergency at its Council meeting on 26 June 2019 – with 

this in mind Councillors should have due regard to the environmental impact of any decisions 

they make with regard to its facilities and services it operates. Council should consider the 

affect that this may have on wildlife currently in this area and the future wildlife if the land is 

allowed to be purchased by the houseowner as an addition to their garden. 

Risk 

In decision making Councillors should consider any risks to the Council and any action it can 

take to limit or negate its liability.   

Financial implications 

 Not currently known. If the request is accepted, the Town Council would need to negotiate 

terms with the owner on the transfer of the land. 

Recommendations 

Member are invited to note the report and consider the following. 

1. If the request to purchase part of the Amenity land to the rear of 67 Thorney Leys is 

granted or refused. 

 

 

 

Page 12



Dear Hollie 
 
Please find attached the close up of our property with the area we wish to purchase roughly 
highlighted in red.  
 
The area we wish to purchase is 12foot deep by 18foot across. 
We wish to purchase this piece of land to give us additional garden space in order to erect a shed for 
me to store my tools and work equipment. I am a self employed maintenance worker and currently 
store my work items in my van as we do not have a garage but due to safety and an increase in tool 
theft I no longer feel this is safe.  
 
I hope this is enough information to move forward with the application. Please inform us if any 
further details are required.  
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
Michael Atkin  
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



SALT CROSS GARDEN VILLAGE AREA ACTION PLAN (AAP) 

 

Dear Consultee 

I am writing to notify you that following a successful public consultation last autumn, West 

Oxfordshire District Council has formally submitted the Salt Cross Garden Village Area Action Plan 

(AAP) to the Planning Inspectorate (PINS) for independent examination, in accordance with 

Regulation 22 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.  

The submitted AAP and all other relevant documents have been made available on the Council’s 

website at www.westoxon.gov.uk/gardenvillage  

This includes copies of the representations received, the submission letter to PINS as well as a series 

of core documents, supporting documents and technical evidence reports.   

The Council’s website will be updated as the examination progresses and more information becomes 

available, including the name of the appointed Planning Inspector and the anticipated dates of any 

hearing sessions.   

Ordinarily, the District Council would make hard copy documentation available in the locations listed 

in the schedule of ‘deposit locations’ below*, but due to the current public health situation this has 

not been possible. Should these venues re-open in the near future, we will endeavour to make hard 

copies of key documents available as appropriate.  

In the interim, if you do require access to any physical documents, please contact the planning policy 

team via email at planning.policy@westoxon.gov.uk or by telephone on 01993 861667. 

The Council have appointed an independent Programme Officer to facilitate the examination 

process and her contact details are as follows: 

Rosie Morton - Programme Officer 
C/O West Oxfordshire District Council 
Planning and Strategic Housing 
Elmfield 
New Yatt Road 
Witney 
OX28 1PB 
 
Tel: 01628 672181 
Email: rosemary.morton@publicagroup.uk 
 
Should you require any additional information about the examination process at this stage, please 

contact the planning policy team at planning.policy@westoxon.gov.uk or telephone 01993 861667.  

Alternatively please contact the Programme Officer using the contact details above.  

Yours faithfully 

Chris Hargraves 

Page 25

Agenda Item 7

http://www.westoxon.gov.uk/gardenvillage
mailto:planning.policy@westoxon.gov.uk
mailto:rosemary.morton@publicagroup.uk
mailto:planning.policy@westoxon.gov.uk


Planning Policy Manager 
West Oxfordshire District Council  
 
 
*Schedule of Deposit Locations 

West Oxfordshire District 

Council Offices 

Elmfield 

New Yatt Road 

Witney 

OX28 1PB 

Tel: 01993 861000 

Open: Monday – Friday 9am 

to 5pm  

Witney Town Centre Shop 

3 Welch Way 

Witney 

OX28 6JH 

Tel: 01993 861000 

Open: Monday – Friday 9am 

to 5pm 

Witney Town Council  

Town Hall 

Market Square 

Witney 

OX28 6AG 

Tel: 01993 704379 

Open: Monday – Friday 9am 

to 1pm, 2pm to 5pm 

Carterton Town Council 

19 Alvescot Road 

Carterton 

OX18 3JL 

Tel: 01993 842156 

Open: Monday – Friday 

9.30am to 4.30pm 

 

Chipping Norton Town 

Council 

The Guildhall 

Chipping Norton 

OX7 5NJ 

Tel: 01608 642341 

Open: Monday – Friday 9am 

to 1pm 

Burford Visitor Information 

Centre 

33 High Street 

Burford 

OX18 4QA 

Tel: 01993823558 

Open: Monday – Saturday 

9.30am to 5pm, Sunday 

10am to 4pm 

Bampton Library 

Old Grammar School 

Church View 

Bampton 

OX18 2NE 

Tel: 01993 850076 

Burford Library 

86A High Street 

Burford 

OX18 4QF 

Tel: 01993 823377 

Carterton Library 

6 Alvescot Road 

Carterton 

OX18 3JH 

Tel: 01993 841492 

Charlbury Library 

Charlbury Community Centre 
Enstone Road 
Charlbury 
OX7 3PQ 
Tel: 01608 811104 

Chipping Norton Library 

Goddards Lane 

Chipping Norton 

OX7 5NP 

Tel: 01608 643559 

Eynsham Library 

30 Mill Street 

Eynsham 

OX29 4JS 

Tel: 01865 880525 

North Leigh Library 

Memorial Hall 

Park Road 

North Leigh 

OX29 6SA 

Tel: 01993 882935 

Stonesfield Library 

Village Hall 

Longore 

Stonesfield 

OX29 8EF 

Tel: 01993 898187 

Witney Library 

Welch Way 

Witney 

OX28 6JH 

Tel: 01993 703659 

Woodstock Library 

The Oxfordshire Museum 
Fletcher's House 
Park Street 

Wychwood Library 

29 High Street 

Milton-under-Wychwood 

OX7 6LD 

 

Page 26



Woodstock 
OX20 1SN  
Tel: 01993 814124 

Tel: 01993 830281 

 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Local Transport and Connectivity Plan  Vision Consultation 
 

From: Kay, Joseph - Communities <Joseph.Kay@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> On Behalf Of LTCP5 
Sent: 15 February 2021 10:50 
Subject: Local Transport and Connectivity Plan Vision Consultation  

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Local Transport and Connectivity Plan 
Vision Consultation  
 
We are writing to you with regard to Oxfordshire County Council’s Local Transport and 
Connectivity Plan (LTCP). The LTCP vision document is now out to public consultation 
and we would welcome your feedback on the document. The vision consultation runs 
from 15 February until the 29 March 2021 and can be found here: 
https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/ltcpvision   
  
The LTCP vision is the first step in developing our updated Local Transport Plan. The 
purpose of developing a transport vision is to set out the overarching direction for 
transport in Oxfordshire.  
 
The vision ensures a clear long-term ambition for transport in the county and will 
underpin all the policies and schemes included in the full LTCP document. 
 

The vision has been developed following analysis of the council’s engagement activity 
conducted in March 2020, through engagement with stakeholders and through an 
analysis of transport data. We are consulting upon the draft vision document so that 
residents and stakeholders can feedback on the direction the LTCP is heading in. 
 
What happens next 
Once the consultation period is complete, a summary of the responses received will 
be produced and we will update the vision, key themes and policy focus areas 
accordingly. Work will then commence on developing the detailed LTCP which will 
include the specific policies, and proposed schemes.  
 
A second consultation planned for later 2021 will cover the development of the full 
LTCP including an updated vision and themes.  
 
Thank you for your interest and participation, please let us know if you have any 
questions.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Joe Kay 
Strategic Transport Lead 
Infrastructure Strategy Team 
Planning and Place Communities  
Oxfordshire County Council 
 

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8

mailto:Joseph.Kay@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/ltcpvision


This page is intentionally left blank



NEW STREET NAME FOR THE WEST WITNEY DEVELOPMENT PRIMARY SCHOOL 
 
Good Morning  
 
I have received an application from Persimmon Homes to allocate a new street name to the access 
road that will serve the new Primary School & local centre at the West Witney development.  Please 
see attached plans. 
 
The developer has proposed the name ‘School Way/Road’ but confirmed that they also welcome any 
other suggestions.  They did also request ‘School Lane’ but we have refused this name, as there is 
already a School Lane in Minster Lovell. 
 
Please can I ask you to confirm if you are happy to proceed with the proposed name or if you have 
any other name that you would like to propose. 
 
The River Learning Trust urgently need their new Primary School address but we are unable to 
provide this until the street name has been allocated.   If I could ask for all responses by or before 
Tuesday 16th March 2021. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Kind regards 
Julia 
 
Julia Hilborne 

Address Management Officer 

Business Support Services 

Email: Julia.hilborne@publicagroup.uk 

Telephone: 01993 861135 

 

Working on behalf of Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West 

Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council. 

 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 9

mailto:Julia.hilborne@westoxon.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



G

E

G

E

W

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E
W

G

E

G

E

E

G

W

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

W

W

G

E

G

E

W

E

G

E

G

G

E

W

E

G

E

G

G

E

G

E

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E G

E

G

E G

E

E

G

G
E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

G

E

G

E

E

G

E

G

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

W
G

E

W

G

E

W
G

E

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

BUSSTOP

BUSSTOP

BUS

STOP
BUS

STOP

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 2

W
P2420A

W
P
3
5
2
0
C

W
P3
52
0C

W
P
3
5
2
0
A
W
P
3
5
2
0
A

G

E

G

E

W

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E
W

G

E

G

E

E

G

W

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

W

W

G

E

G

E

W

E

G

E

G

G

E

W

E

G

E

G

G

E

G

E

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E G

E

G

E G

E

E

G

G
E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

G

E

G

E

E

G

E

G

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

W
G

E

W

G

E

W
G

E

E

G

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

G

E

Care Home

Local Centre 

Staff C
ar P

ark

Drop off Parking

Coach Drop Off 

Service 

yard 

Hard Outdoor PE

Foundation Play

Soft Informal and 

social area 

Soft Outdoor PE  

Covered area

Covered area

SRP Play

Covered area

Green Corridor 

Covered area

Hard Informal and social area 

Extended 

Sch

Covered 

area

Covered area

Covered area

Temporary 

Classrooms 

Covered area

Habitat

D
D

D
Phase 2

Site Boundary Line

Key: 

Secure Fence Line 

Soft Outdoor PE

Hard Outdoor PE

Hard Informal and social area

Foundation Play Area

Soft Informal and social area 

SRP 

Habitat 

Brief TFF Option 8A 

9370m2

1030m2 

1855m2 

200m2

130m2

8400m2

1030m2 

560m2 

1320m2

1080m2

200m2

0m2

1875m2

1080m2

Extended School

240m2210m2

PROJECT

DRAWING TITLE

SCALESUITABILITY STATUS 

REVISION

REVISED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT | ORIGINATOR | ZONE  | LEVEL | TYPE | ROLE | CLASS. | NUMBER

Responsibility is not accepted for errors made by others in scaling from this drawing.  

All construction information should be taken from figured dimensions only.

0mm 100mm50mm

www.stridetreglown.com

CONSULTANT

CLIENT

ORIGINATOR NO

PL : PLANNING

© Stride Treglown Limited 2017 

As indicated

@ A1

P21

West Witney Primary School

West Witney, Oxford

Site Plan_ Phase 1

32068-STL-XX-00-DR-A-XX-1001

EM

RP

32068

Persimmon Homes

1 : 500

Site Plan_Phase 1

0 10 m 20 m 40 m

NORTH

STATUS REV DATE DESCRIPTION

S4 P05 12.11.18 Planning Application Sign Off Submission

S4 P07 22.11.18 Amended with revised layout for the access road.

Layout subject to OCC highway approval

S4 P08 30.11.18 Revised Drawings for Planning Application Sign Off

Submission

PL P14 23.01.19 Planning Issue Draft

S2 P20 28.02.19 Southern boundary adjusted to take into account

easement

PL P21 04.03.19 PLANNING ISSUE

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED CARRIAGEWAY

PROPOSED FOOTWAY

PROPOSED CROSSOVER

ADOPTION HIGHWAY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED DOUBLE GULLY AND LEAD

PROPOSED SINGLE GULLY AND LEAD

PROPOSED STREET LIGHTING

LEGEND

DG

G

G

G

D

G

D

G

G

G

S

W

A

L

E

S3

S4

S5

S7

S8

S28

S29

S30

S6

F11

F20

F10

F13

F14

F15

F16

F17

F18

F19

D

i

a

m

 

4

5

0

 

1

:

3

5

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

6

2

.

8

2

3

D

i

a

m

 

4

5

0

 

1

:

3

5

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

5

7

.

4

8

9

D

i

a

m

 

6

0

0

 

1

:

5

5

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

4

9

.

5

4

5

D

i

a

m

 

6

7

5

 

1

:

5

0

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

5

5

.

1

5

3

D

i

a

m

 

6

7

5

 

1

:

5

0

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

4

6

.

1

6

2

D

i

a

m

 

3

0

0

 

1

:

1

0

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

5

2

.

9

7

8

D

i

a

m

 

3

7

5

 

1

:

1

1

4

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

5

5

.

0

5

9

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

 

1

:

1

5

0

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

7

5

.

9

0

0

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

 

1

:

1

5

0

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

7

5

.

0

0

0

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

 

1

:

1

5

0

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

7

5

.

0

0

0

D

i

a

m

 

3

0

0

 

1

:

1

9

0

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

7

5

.

0

0

0

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

 

1

:

1

5

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

5

3

.

0

1

9

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

 

1

:

1

5

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

5

0

.

5

1

8

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

 

1

:

1

5

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

3

5

.

0

3

3

D

i

a

m

 

2

2

5

 

1

:

1

3

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

7

5

.

0

0

0

D

i
a

m

 

2

2

5

 

1

:

1

3

0

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

2

7

.

8

5

7

D

i

a

m

 

2

2

5

 

1

:

1

3

0

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

7

4

.

7

0

0

D

i

a

m

 

2

2

5

 

1

:

4

7

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

8

0

.

4

0

4

9

3

.

1

5

9

2

.

6

5

9

3

.

1

5

9

2

.

1

5

9

2

.

6

5

9

2

.

0

0

9

6

.

1

5

9

5

.

8

0

9

6

.

1

3

9

5

.

4

6

9

5

.

8

0

9

5

.

2

2

9

5

.

4

6

9

4

.

5

7

9

5

.

1

5

9

4

.

3

6

9

4

.

5

7

9

3

.

7

8

9

4

.

3

6

9

2

.

0

8

9

3

.

7

8

9

7

.

8

6

9

8

.

0

4

9

7

.

6

9

9

7

.

8

6

9

7

.

4

5

9

7

.

5

3

9

7

.

2

7

9

7

.

3

8

9

7

.

1

7

9

7

.

1

7

9

6

.

9

1

9

7

.

4

4

9

6

.

1

7

9

6

.

8

3

9

6

.

1

7

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

D

i

a

m

 

3

7

5

D

i

a

m

 

2

2

5

1

:

1

5

0

S

p

u

r

 

1

S

p

u

r

1

9

7

.

3

4

9

3

.

8

6

9

5

.

4

6

9

3

.

9

2

S

p

u

r

 

2

0

9

3

.

8

6

S

p

u

r

 

2

1

9

5

.

3

2

9

5

.

5

6

S

p

u

r

 

2

3

9

6

.

2

3

9

7

.

5

4

9

7

.

8

1

9

7

.

7

7

9

7

.

0

4

9

6

.

9

9

9

9

.
1

4

D

i
a

m

 
4

5

0

 
1

:
2

1

9

S

W

A

L

E

 
0

.
6

m

 
D

E

E

P

1

0

0

.

1

3

7

1

:
4

S

p

u

r

 

2

8

9

8

.

1

4

D

i

a

m

1

5

0

1

:

2

0

S

p
u
r
 
2
9

9
8
.
3
3

D

i
a
m

 
1
5
0

1
:
2
0

S

p

u

r

 

3

0

9

8

.

0

5

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

1

:

2

0

D

i

a

m

6

7

5

1

:

5

0

0

S

p

u

r

 

3

1

9

8

.

0

5

D

i

a

m

 

1

5

0

1

:

2

0

S

p

u

r

 

3

4

9

6

.

1

6

S

p
u
r
 
2
9

9
6
.
2
1

D

i
a
m

 
1
5
0

1
:
2
0

S76

9

7

.

2

6

S75

D

i

a

m

9

9

.
3

0

9

9

.
3

4

S

p

u

r
 
4

1

D

i
a

m

:
3

0

0

m

m

G

r
a

d

 
1

 
i
n

:
2

3

3

L

e

n

g

t
h

:
1

0

.
0

0

0

L

e

n

g

t
h

:
3

3

.
8

9

8

9

6

.

8

1

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

3

9

.

6

2

8

G

r

a

d

 

1

 

i

n

:

1

5

0

D

i

a

m

:

2

2

5

m

m

S99

9

7

.

0

7

9

6

.

2

5

D

i

a

m

:

1

5

0

F86

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

8

.

0

4

8

G

r

a

d

 

1

 

i

n

:

6

0

9

6

.

1

2

D

i

a

m

:

1

5

0

G

r

a

d

 

1

 

i

n

:

4

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

1

4

.

9

6

7

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

5

.

8

3

3

1

 

i

n

:

1

5

0

9

8

.

3

2

S95

D

i

a

m

:

1

5

0

98.2
8

Length
:2

5.2
79

Gra
d 1

 in
:1

50

Diam
:1

50m
m

98.1
1

S96

G

r

a

d

 

1

 

i

n

:

3

2

8

9

7

.

8

9

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

2

5

.

1

7

3

D

i

a

m

:

3

7

5

m

m

S97

L

:

1

3

.

2

1

7

1

 

i

n

:

3

1

5

S

p

u

r

 

4

9

S

p

u

r

 

5

2

S

p

u

r

 

5

3

1

 

i

n

:

3

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

7

.

5

7

3

9

8

.

1

5

D

i

a

m

:

1

5

0

F84

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

1

9

.

0

2

1

9

5

.

6

9

G

r

a

d

 

1

 

i

n

:

1

5

0

D

i

a

m

:

1

5

0

S

p

u

r

 

5

0

S98

1

 

i

n

:

1

5

0

L

:

1

5

.

4

2

0

F85

9

7

.

1

9

1

 

i

n

:

1

5

0

L

e

n

g

t

h

:

6

.

0

0

0

9

7

.

1

5

D

i

a

m

 

3

7

5

 

1

:

1

1

4

 

L

e

n

g

t

h

 

1

9

.

9

4

1

9

6

.

6

6

LOCAL CENTRE ACCESS ROAD

DRAINAGE TO BE CONFIRMED

96.93

96.98

96.93

96.98

96.6996.69

97.2197.21

96.90

97.17

97.21

96.90

97.17

97.21

97.96

97.55

97.96

97.55

97.44

97.46

97.59

96.92

97.14

97.70

97.44

97.46

97.59

96.92

97.14

98.3798.37

97.94

97.80

98.07

97.32

97.63

97.51

97.79

98.01

98.17

97.94

97.80

98.07

97.32

97.63

98.83

98.96

98.58

98.11

98.92

98.96

98.58

98.11

98.38

97.95

98.32

98.02

98.01

98.29

98.38

97.95

98.96

99.14

99.42

98.39

98.66

98.88

99.05

99.31

98.96

99.14

99.42

98.39

98.66

98.90

98.70

98.72

98.89

99.43

99.22

99.51

99.62

98.89

99.08

99.54

99.27

99.62

99.09

99.58

99.33

98.94

99.26

99.20

98.75

99.33

98.94

99.26

99.20

98.75

99.7099.70

100.41

99.98

100.02

100.41

99.98

100.02

100.50

100.68

100.50

100.68

101.09101.09

100.11

97.1197.11

97.2697.26

97.33

97.47

97.02

97.33

97.47

97.02

96.9296.92

98.13

97.64

97.90
97.93

97.61

98.13

97.64

97.90
97.93

97.61

97.49

97.61

97.49

97.61

98.52

98.37

98.57

98.20

98.52

98.37

98.57

98.20

98.11

98.17

98.11

98.17

97.2997.29

97.8797.87

99.26

98.85

98.66

99.09

99.26

98.85

98.66

99.09

98.94

98.42

98.94

98.42

99.63

99.37

99.63

99.37

98.99

99.12

98.99

99.12

98.5498.54

100.45

99.84

100.45

99.84

99.47

99.57

99.47

99.57

100.04

100.61

100.04

100.61

100.19100.19

99.10

99.54

99.10

99.54

99.72

100.05

99.14

99.43

99.82

99.72

100.05

99.14

99.43

100.03

100.30

100.18

100.20

100.12

99.68

100.18

100.20

100.03

100.12

99.68

100.27

100.17

99.76

99.96

100.27

100.17

100.32100.32

99.70

99.86

100.04

100.03

99.70

99.86

100.04

100.03

99.52

100.42

100.48

100.35

100.51

100.42

100.48

100.35

100.51

100.92100.92

101.07101.07

101.01

100.69

101.01

100.69

100.96100.96

101.22101.22

101.49101.49

101.34101.34

97.66

97.86

98.13

97.97

98.31

98.72

98.46

97.79

99.42

99.17

97.83

98.94

98.42

98.09

98.53

98.21

98.69

98.91

98.94

98.67

99.83

99.55

99.47

100.13

100.16

99.88

100.11

99.90

100.00

99.57

99.13

99.31

99.59

617

98.80

650

98.72

649

98.37

98.54

616

98.61

615

98.81

614

98.77

613

99.26

724

99.42

656

99.29

655

99.20

654

99.18

653

99.03

652

98.96

651

98.96

612

98.91

611

99.19

610

99.40

722

99.54

720

99.69

718

97.62

639

97.56

638

97.36

626

97.75

623

97.23

742

97.97

736

97.97

643

97.94

642

97.75

641

97.73

640

97.65

624

97.86

622

97.92

621

98.13

620

98.13

619

97.47

740

97.64

738

98.24

734

98.34

731

98.69

729

98.49

64898.49

647

98.37

646

98.24

645

98.24

644

98.32

618

98.82

727

99.02

726

100

97.16

101

97.18

102

97.06

103

96.99

116

96.65

117

97.01

118

97.04

119

97.16

120

97.16

121

96.81

122

96.84

123

97.21

124

97.16

98.55

98.14

98.26

97.95

98.66

98.70

98.48

98.66

98.93

98.45

98.85

99.02

99.05

99.31

98.16

98.43

100.13

99.48

100.20

100.10

100.07

99.94

99.43

99.31

99.82

99.93

99.65

99.71

99.49

99.65

99.96

100.04

100.18

100.57

100.58

100.38

100.30

100.17

100.29

100.43

100.36

100.50

100.47

100.51

100.29

348

113

348

113

430430

349

196

112

111

349

196

112

111

198

197

198

197

195

173

172

108

107

238

237

195

173

172

108

107

193193

194

171

170

106

105

300

299

236

235

194

171

170

106

105

192

168

167

103

234

233

192

168

167

103

169

104

308

307

298

297

169

104

166

165

102

101

100

295

232

231

230

166

165

102

101

100

310

309

296

312

294

293

326

325

311

313

342

324

295

294

127

126

125

295

294

127

126

125

269269

271

270

256

271

270

256

255

237

255

237

238238

292

120120

290

264

262

290

264

262

230

114

230

114

292

291

265

122

121

292

291

265

122

121

261

231

261

231

293

266

124

123

293

266

124

123

260

232

260

232

229229

228228

268

267

259

258

268

267

259

258

233

227

233

227

257

234

257

234

226

200

226

200

199199

236

235

236

235

225

201

225

201

224

223

224

223

202202

191

190

191

190

164

163

99

98

229

228

164

163

99

98

189

162

95

94

93

227

189

162

95

94

93

97

96

291

97

96

97.66

87

97.86

71

98.13

93

97.97

86

98.31

85

98.72

95

98.46

94

97.79

92

99.42

99.17

97.83

98.94

98.42

98.09

98.53

98.21

98.69

98.91

98.94

98.67

99.83

99.55

99.47

100.13

100.16

99.88

100.11

99.90

100.00

99.57

99.13

99.31

99.59

4
3
3
0
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
3
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
3
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
3
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
3
0
0
 
E

4
3
2
9
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
0
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
1
5
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
0
0
 
E

4
3
3
2
5
0
 
E

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209600 N

209550 N

P

H

A

S

E

 

1

P

H

A

S

E

 

1

P

H

A

S

E

 

2

P

H

A

S

E

 

2

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

POST AND RAIL FENCE

TO TIE INTO EXISTING

BRIDLEWAY TO

TIE INTO EXISTING

BOLLARDS TO

PREVENT FOOTWAY

PARKING/STOPPING

RAILING IN FRONT OF PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS TO PROVIDE SAFE PASSAGE

FOR PEDESTRIANS AND TO PREVENT

FOOTWAY PARKING/STOPPING

(SUBJECT TO APPROVAL)

MAIN SCHOOL

VEHICLE ACCESS

MAIN

PEDESTRIAN/PUPIL

ACCESS

3.5m FOOTWAY

WIDTH AT SCHOOL

GATE AREA

RAILING IN FRONT OF PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS TO PROVIDE SAFE PASSAGE

FOR PEDESTRIANS AND TO PREVENT

FOOTWAY PARKING/STOPPING

(SUBJECT TO APPROVAL)

UNCONTROLLED CROSSING

(SUBJECT TO APPROVAL)

S

i

t

e

a

c

c

e

s

s

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

ADDITIONAL CROSSING

POINT (OPTIONAL)

VEHICLE

ENTRANCE

SECONDARY PEDESTRIAN

AND VEHICULAR

MAINTENANCE ENTRANCE

SECONDARY PEDESTRIAN

AND VEHICULAR

MAINTENANCE ENTRANCE

Metal 

Fen

ce

Conc B

ridgeBridge Joint

Kerb

 Cha

nnel

Vegetation

Dense

Tarm

ac P

ath

Top

 Of 

Ker

b

Ker

b C

han

nel

Top

 Of 

Ban

k Arm

co B

arrie

r

VegetationDense

Vegetation

Dense

Tarm

ac P

ath

GPO

-MH

Grass

Grass

Gully

BankTop

 Of

BTMHTop O

f Kerb

Bottom Of Bank

VegetationDense

Grass

Grass

Con

c Br

idge

Con

c Br

idge

Edge Of Tarmac

Bottom Of Bank

Edge Of Tarmac

Edge Of Tarmac

Bottom Of Bank

Edge Of Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Metal 

Fen

ce

Conc B

ridge

Wooden Fence

MH

Grass

VegetationDense

Bottom Of Bank

Field

Grass

Ditch

Post &

 Rail Fence

BankTop Of Armco

Tarmac

Tarmac

PathTarmac

Grass

Plate

Joint

Joint Plate

Bridge Joint

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Vegetation

Dense

Gully

Field

Grass

Ditch

Pos

t & R

ail F

ence

Ban
k

Bot

tom

 Of

Culver

t

Conc

Ditc
h

BankTop O

f

Arm

co

BTMH

Gully

Conc Channel

Bank

Top Of

Fence

Wooden

Armco BarrierEdge Of TarmacRumble Strip

Rumble StripEdge Of Tarmac

Bank

Bottom Of

Gully

Gully

Wooden Fence

Top Of Bank

Gully

Bottom Of Bank

Kerb

Conc Ditch

Gully

Rumble Strip

Rumble Strip

Mixed Hedge

Edge Of

Mixed Hedge

Edge Of

Wooden Fence

Wooden Fence

Hedge

Old Hawthon

Hedge

Old Hawthon

Foo

tbrid

ge

EDP

Overhead Cables

Haw

thor

n He

dge

Edge O

f

Fen
ce

Wood

en

Haw

thor

n He

dge

Edge O

f

Gate

Hedge

Old Hawthon

HedgeOld Hawthon

Hedge

Old Hawthon

HedgeOld Hawthon

Post & Wire Fence

Overhead Cables

EDP

Delapidated Wire Fence

Delapidated Wire Fence

Delapidated Wire Fence

Stn.704

Delapidated Wire Fence

Stn.704

EDP

HedgeHawthorn

Wall

Stone

EDP

Overhead Cables

Post & Rail Fence

Tarmac Path

BTMH

Grass Vegetation

Dense

Vegetation

Dense

Gully

GateWood

en

Ditch

Grass

VegetationDense

FieldGrass

Gully

FieldGrass

HedgeHawthorn

Gravel

Tarmac

SV

Gully

Marker Post

FH

Tarmac

Grass

Grass

Vegetation

Dense

Post & Rail Fence

Gate

LevelBed

Field

Grass

Top O

f Bank

Grass

CulvertConc

Stream

Wall

Stone

AV

BTMH

FH

Culvert

Brick

Ditch RS

Colwell Brook

Headwall

Stream

Overhead Cable

Overhead Cable

TP

Top Of KerbKerb Channel

Top O

f Kerb

Kerb Channel

MH

Grass

Grass

Ditch

Conc Culvert

Level

Bed

TP

EDP

Colwell B

rook

EDP

EDP

Stone Wall

Dilapidatated Dry

Ditch

EDP

Ove
rhe

ad C
able

s

Colwell Brook

Wall

Conc

EDP

EDP

CulvertConc

ConcCulvert

CulvertConc

Ditch

Stone Wall

Dilapidated Dry

Bric

k Cu

lvert

Gravel

Brick Culvert

Stream

Shed

Stream

Fence

Wooden

Gully

Gully

Gully

Hawthorn Hedge

Edge Of

Hawthorn Hedge

Edge Of

Hawthorn Hedge

Edge Of

Stn.1008

Hawthorn Hedge

Edge Of

Stn.1008

Wire

Stay EDP EDP

Culvert

Conc

Ditch

Conc

Culvert

Conc

EDP

EDP

102 Height

Tree250d

4s

Sycamore?

Multi-bole10s

105 Height

12s

Sycamore?Multi-bole

Sycamore?

Multi-bole

8s104.5 Height

Sycamore?Multi-bole

8s

99 Height

Sycamore?

99 Height

Multi-bole

8s

Sycamores?

Multi-bole

101.5 Height

8s

Multi-bole

105 Height

Poplar?

10s

Poplar?700d

15s

107.5 Height

107.5 Height

10s2x250d

Poplar?

107 Height

10s400d

Poplar?

Gate

WaterButt

WaterButt

Pipe Outfall

Poplar Trees

18m High Approx

overhang the site

on opposite bank butThese trees are growing

Sapling Planted Area

Not Fully Surveyed

Cables go

Underground

BrickHeadwall

5 No. Sustantial TreesGrowing on Far Bank

Wooden Post & Rail Fence

TroughWater

Sign

Road

Column

Lamp

Gully

Ditch

Culv

ert

BTMH

Gully

Ditch Grass

Grass

Kerb

Kerb

Gully

Ditch Grass

Kerb

Kerb

Conifer Hedge

TP

Gate

EDP

Gully

Gully

Tarmac

Gate

Gully

Gully

Gully

Gates

Fence

Pasture

GullyGully

Wooden

Ditch

Top Of

BankGrass

Kerb

Top OfKerb

Kerb

Top OfKerb Grass

Ditch

Top Of

Bank

Stn.1006

Gully

Stn.1006

Stable

Concrete

Arm

co B

arrie

r

Top Of

Bottom Of

Stn.8Stn.8

Gully

BTMH

Ditch Conc

Culvert

Post & RailFence

RS

Gully

Kerb

Kerb

Bottom OfKerb

Top Of

Kerb

WoodenFence

Ditch

Top OfBank

Grass

Top OfBank

Gate

Pasture

Ditch

ConcCulvert

Gully

RS

Gully

Gully

Gully

Pasture

splashslab

outfall

outfall

slab

splash spla

sh

slab

outfa

ll

Gully

RS

Wooden Fence

Ditch

Ditch

outfall

slabsplash

Arm

co B

arrie

r

Gully

8s350d

Tree

Ditch

Kerb

Kerb

Ditch

Top Of Bank

Wooden Post & Rail Fence

Ditch

Kerb

Kerb

Top Of Bank

Gully

Gully

RS

RS

Gully

Pipe/Conc Culvert

Ø500

Gully

Con
c

Brid
ge

Con
c

Bridge

Rai
ling

sRail

ings

Brick

Culvert

Brick

Culv

ert

Tar
mac

Tar
mac

Hea

d W

all

Gully

Wooden Fence

Top Of Grass Bank

Bottom Of Grass Bank

HawthornHedge

Armco Barrier

WoodenFence

WoodenFence

Top OfBank

Ditch/Stream

WoodenFence

DenseVegetation

Conifer Hedge

Gate

GateEDP

Track To Peashell Farm

DitchWoodenFence

WoodenFence

Wooden

Fence

Edge Of

Tarmac

Edge OfTarmac

WoodenFence

Ditch

Conc

Ditch

Wooden

Fence

Dense

Vegetation

HawthornHedge

Culvert 500Ø

Armco

Top OfBank

Ditch

Ditch

Ditch

Pipe

Culvert 500Ø

Conc

Tar
mac

Tar
mac

Grass

Dense

Vegetation

Dense

Vegetation

DenseVegetation

Wooden

FenceCulvert 500Ø

Conc

RS

MH

Water

Trough

Dense

Vegetation

Dense

Vegetation

Dense

Vegetation

Gate

Stn.1000Stn.1000

Top of Bank

Outfall

Hawthorn

Hedge

Hawthorn

Hedge

Bottom of Bank

Outfall

Dense

Vegetation

MH Water

Trough

Ditch

Saplings

Post & WireFenceDense

Vegetation

Saplings

Dense

VegetationTop Of Bank

Top Of Bank

Ditch

Hawthorn

Hedge

Top Of Bank

Top Of Bank

Ditch

Hawthorn

Hedge

outfall

splash

guard

outfall

Ditch

Saplings

Gate

Stn.1001

Top Of Bank

Ditch

Grass

Top Of Bank

Ditch

Grass

Stn.1002

Grass

Grass

Grass

Stn.1002

Grass

Grass

Grass

DitchDitch

Tarmac

Culvert

WoodenFence

Gully

Conc Ditch

Gully

Stn.702

PGM

Butt

Water

PGM

Stn.710Stn.710

DitchDitch

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 
Sap

ling

s

Ditch

Ditc
h

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 
Sap

ling

s

Ditch

Ditc
h

Ditc

h

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lingsLine

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

SV

SV

SV

Wo

ode

n Fe

nce

LC

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Line

 Of 

Sap

lings

Woode

n Fe

nce

Woode

n Fe

nce

Ditch

Grass

Ditch

Kerb

Stone

Wall

Grass

Kerb

WallStone

Stn.1005

LampPost

PostLamp

PostLamp

Stn.4

Tar

mac

 Pa

th

Ditc

h

Ditc

h

Haw

thor

n He

dge

Tar

mac

 Pa

th

Ditc

h

Ditc

h

Haw

thor

n He

dge

Edge Of Field

Line

 Of 

Plan

tingLine

 Of 

Plan

ting

Line

 Of 
Plan

ting

Line

 Of 

Plan

ting

Line

 Of 
Plan

ting

Line

 Of 

Plan

ting

Edge Of Field

DitchDitch

Lamp

Post

LC

Cul
vert

Ditch

BTMH

LC

Kerb

Ker
b

Ker
b

LC

Ditc
h

Stn.1007Stn.1007

3
2

T

ra

ck

6

2
6

4

1
0

M

e

r

r

y

 H

o

r

n

2
0

8

(disused)

Windpump

1

0

a

M

a

p

le

 B

a

r

n

Paddock View

T

h

e

 

F

o

ll

y

C

h

u

rc

h

 H

o

u

s

e

T

h

e

 M

a

lt

h

o

u

s

e

T

o

ll

y

 

G

r

a

n

g

e

C

h

a

r

it

y

 B

a

r

n

2

1

Cottage

C

u

r

b

r

i

d

g

e

M

e

t

h

 

C

h

C

e

s

tr

ia

H

ig

h

b

a

n

k

S

il

v

e

r

m

e

r

e

W

ra

y

c

o

tt

1

1
5

Playground

85.0m

TCB

Packhorse

Cottage

3

1

Row

Church

T

h

e

 

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

S

h

e

lt

e

r

Curbridge Farm

Cottages

86.5m

1

Batts Row

5

1

Elmbank Court

2

Curbridge

Farm House

Manor Farm

G

a

b

le

s

G

r

e

y

3

P

a

th

2

Malt House Farm

E

l 

S

u

b

 S

ta

El-Sydna

G

re

y

s

to

n

e

s

H

o

n

e

y

s

u

c

k

le

Pond

St John's Church

Manor Farm

F

Manor

84.9m

Farm

Charity

C

h

a

r

it

y

 

F

a

r

m

 

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

Laureston

1

b

1

a

P

a

c

k

h

o

r

s

e

 B

a

r

n

T

h

e

 O

ld

 S

ta

b

le

s

4

1

B

ir

c

h

w

o

o

d

W

illo

w

 C

o

tta

g

e

W

illo

wB

a

rn

M

A

IN

 R

O

A

D

Ossies

Barns

Orchard Mews

1

2

Pond

C

o

l

w

e

l

l

 

B

r

o

o

k

Coral

E

D

 &

 W

a

rd

 B

d

y

C

R

A

 40

A

 40

A

 4

0

9

5

Springs

House

Coral Spring

C
o
l
l
w

e
l
l
 
B

r
o
o
k

242

1

Gardens

C

R

Allotment

102.2m

97.4m

Peashell Farm Cottages

95.0m

T

H

O

R

N

E

Y

 L

E

Y

S

ID

B

U

R

Y

 C

LO

S

E

3

3

7

12

LB

2

2

5

31

4

1

4

Bungalow

3

3

3

1

4

1

19

2

5

1

7 1

5

2

2

2

0

1

ESS

7

0

5

15

RALEGH

1

5

1

1

1

1

CRESCENT

L

E

Y

S

3

1

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

36

4

6

4

0

2

7

C

U

R

B

R

ID

G

E

 R

O

A

D

C

U

R

B

R

ID

G

E

 R

O

A

D

1

0

7

T

H

O

R

N

E

Y

1

1

1

1

3

1

0

5

1

7

4

1

2

2

9

6

7

3

9

4

7

2

0

3

4

9

9

87.0m

5

1

1

5

8

0

6

1

8

Coral

12

18

17

2

6

9

7

7

7

9

6

1

71

1

a

2

9

D

O

N

N

IN

G

TO

N

4

3

3

0

T

H

O

R

N

E

Y

 L

E

Y

S

8

3

1

1

8

1

8

7

1

2

1

7

1

5

1

0

1

2

8

6

4

2

7

9

23

2

7

2

5

14

1

7

36

3

8

15

1

9

2

26

1

4

63

6

8

3

1

6

61

66

50

9

3

2

8

3

3

6

7

6

3

Springs

19

21

11

T

H

O

R

N

E

Y

ID

B

U

R

Y

 C

L

O

S

E

3

0

28

57

5

1

117

1

1

5

1

11

3

1

3

8

11

3

3

6 5

5

D

r
a

in

P

a

t

h

 

(

u

m

)

C
L
O

S
E

Farm House

New Leys

Area

Catchment

Water

W

E

S

T

C

O

T

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

4

4

5

7

COTSWOLD MEADOW

Springfield

44

58

6

0

5

0

7

5

2

5

2

2

7

2

7

8

84

9

2

.6

m

1

2

8

6

3

0

1

5

L

E

Y

S

6

8

Sta

8

5

1

1

1

1

2

9

7

4

3

6

7

2

LB

Sub

El

52

1

2

7

8
3

238

6

4

6

0

2

4

1

2

1

3

2

T
r
a
c
k

103.8m

103.4m

L Twr

Football Club

L Twr

Club

Stand

B

O

O

K

 E

N

D

B

O

O

K

 

E

N

D

D

O

W

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

L Twr

Witney Town

Football Club

L Twr

Witney Town

Spring

D

E

 

H

A

V

I

L

L

A

N

D

 

W

A

Y

Network

El Sub Sta

ESS

El Sub Sta

Sta

Sub

El

D

E

 

H

A

V

I

L

L

A

N

D

 

W

A

Y

R

A

N

G

E

 

R

O

A

D

House

S

h

e

lt

e

r

C

o

l

w

e

l

l

 

B

r

o

o

k

Telfer

E

l 

S

u

b

 S

ta

Water Catchment Area

Point

El Sub Sta

C

y

c

l
e

 
P

a

t
h

6

7

4

6

1

3

6

D

e

e

r

p

a

r

k

1

0

9

5

1

8

3

7

3

2

17

4

9

3

0

9

6

1

V

A

L

E

N

C

E

E

D

IN

G

T

O

N

 R

O

A

D

1

0

0

Sub Sta

4
4

1

0

6

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

2

2

a

RALEGH CRESCENT

A

V

E

N

U

E

2

4

6

22

24

3018

5

8

44

42

32

3

0

2

6

5

8

6

4

TCB

2

8

3

4

3

4133

42

4

8

5

0

2
1

1

5

S
T

O
W

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

6

3
1

SNOWSHILL D

RIVE

5

4

1

9

V

A

L

E

N

C

E

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

3

2

C

H

E

D

W

O

R

T

H

2

1

2
5

P

a

t

h

(

u

m

)

6

9

7

3

B

IR

D

L

IP

 C

L

O

S

E

5

6

6

6

1

1

8

M

e

d

ic

a

l 

C

e

n

t

r

e

E

D

I

N

G

T

O

N

S

Q

U

A

R

E

5

1

2

6

0

7
2

14

3
9

3

7

3
5

6

5

6

7

C

H

E

D

W

O

R

T

H

DRIVE

8

2

86

94

3

9

1

1

1

9

1

5

8

1

9
1

6

5

1

2

6

1

2

8

2

5

9

3

6

6

1

9

4
3

4

9

55

6

1

1
6

12

S

T

O

W

3

7

2

1

7

2

4

1

8

16

1

0

8

4

7

11

15

21

1

1

21

9

9

1

0

1

SHERBOURNE R

OAD

2
7

2
9

E

D

IN

G

T

O

N

 R

O

A

D

24

9

5

D
E

E
R

 
P

A
R

K
 
R

O
A

D

45

5

3

5

9

1

5

1

3

2

1

27

19

1

0

7

19

6

3

2

8

5

7

4

4

8

42

36

32

B
I
B

U
R

Y
 
C

L
O

S
E

1

1

5

1

9

3

1

1

1

9

2
5

3

9

1
1

1
5

2

3

LB

El

34

5

6

4
3

2

6

4

9

5

1

5

7

6

3

2

2

16

B

O

O

K

 

E

N

D

105.7m

1

5

E

l 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1

4

El Sub Sta

77

3

3

5

6

2

6

3

1

D

E

E

R

 
P

A

R

K

 
R

O

A

D

1

1

3

4

3

2

6

1

0

25

1

5

4

1

8

89

4

0

39

El Sub Sta

1

6

7

1

1

1

2

1

6

T
E

T
B

U

D

R

IV

E

S

N

O

W

S

H

ILL D

R

IV

E

T

E

T

B

U

R

Y

3

1

1

8

5

1

9

30

3

3

2

B

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

5

1

5

54

2

92

6

2

0

1

8

101

1

0

26

32

2

5

2

3

C
L
O

S
E

24

9

1

4

0

7

3

36

83

9

9

35

46

16

3

4

RANGE ROAD

Stn.9

Stn.8

Stn.11

Stn.14

Stn.104

Stn.103

Stn.10

Stn.100

Stn.102

Stn.13

Stn.101

Stn.1

Stn.6

Stn.4

Stn.2

Stn.5

Stn.3

Stn.101

Stn.8

Stn.100

Stn.102

Stn.103

Stn.104

Stn.10

Stn.9

Stn.11

Stn.14

Stn.13

91.25

91.24

90.29

89.73

89.43

89.85

89.43

89.07

89.25

89.56

89.85

89.11

89.04

89.18

88.54

88.76

89.00

91.52

91.12

90.49

89.75

89.73

89.73

90.49

89.75

89.73

89.73

90.81

90.29

90.03

90.81

90.29

90.03

90.97

91.61

92.47

92.15

92.31

91.55

90.95

90.60

90.97

91.61

92.47

92.15

92.31

91.55

90.95

90.60

91.74

93.11

91.74

91.40

91.60

93.11

91.40

91.60

93.11

91.34

91.08

90.71

91.35

91.70

91.98

91.42

90.93

90.37

90.80

91.07

91.23

91.34

91.08

90.71

91.35

91.70

91.98

91.42

90.93

90.37

90.80

91.07

91.23

91.80

91.64

92.05

91.88

91.80

91.64

92.05

91.88

91.11

91.23

91.41

92.15

91.12

91.18

91.29

91.30

91.30

91.25

91.56

92.31

92.39

92.99

90.55

90.94

91.17

90.76

90.81

90.66

90.65

90.54

90.84

90.40

90.32

90.47

90.74

92.08

91.76 91.44

91.48

91.84

91.93

91.47

91.66

91.49

91.32

91.55

91.56

91.68

91.72

92.08

91.76 91.44

91.48

91.84

91.93

90.82

91.60

92.02

91.50

90.97

91.44

91.18

90.96

90.86

91.75

92.53

91.54

92.27

91.75

92.53

91.54

92.27

92.62

92.71

92.26

92.37

92.51

92.65

92.72

92.55

92.44

92.09

92.62

92.71

92.26

92.37

92.51

92.65

92.72

92.55

92.44

92.09

92.82

91.92

92.69

93.4292.82

91.92

92.69

93.42

93.08

93.12

93.47

93.19

92.99

93.08

93.12

93.47

93.19

92.99

91.77

92.56

92.25

92.77

92.24

92.75

92.79

93.10

92.58

92.02

93.18

92.49

91.85

92.28

93.06

92.85

92.56

92.25

92.77

92.24

92.75

92.12

91.52

91.15

91.62

92.20

92.13

91.71

92.06

93.44

93.01

93.22

93.32

93.73

92.18

92.64

93.00

92.85

92.96

93.19

93.44

93.01

93.22

93.32

93.73

91.95

91.98

91.96

92.03

92.87

91.89

91.93

91.97

91.72

91.81

91.71

93.90

93.42

92.73

93.69

93.25

92.59

93.90

93.42

92.73

93.69

93.25

92.59

94.5694.56

94.78

94.73

94.47

94.31

93.91

94.16

94.78

94.73

94.47

94.31

93.91

94.16

95.51

95.46

95.01

95.38

95.03

95.51

95.46

95.01

95.38

95.03

95.13

95.03

95.46

95.44

95.15

95.34

95.13

95.03

95.46

95.44

95.15

95.34

95.97

95.83

95.97

95.83

95.85

95.68

96.07

95.64

95.67

95.98

95.85

95.68

96.07

95.64

95.67

95.98

93.78

94.09

94.03

93.54

93.10

93.61

93.72

93.91

93.89

93.78

94.09

94.03

93.54

93.10

93.61

93.72

93.91

93.89

93.90

93.74

93.97

93.49

93.76

94.2593.90

93.74

93.97

93.49

93.76

94.25

94.45

94.41

94.96

94.42

94.40

94.74

94.45

94.41

94.96

94.42

94.40

94.74

94.31

94.33

94.06

94.05

94.43

94.42

94.67

94.58

94.67

94.86

94.88

94.31

94.33

94.06

94.05

94.43

94.42

94.67

92.82

93.55

94.05

93.29

93.56

93.86

93.54

93.44

93.87

94.16

93.55

94.05

92.60

92.21

93.04

93.25

93.46

93.64

93.81

94.21

94.11

93.25

93.15

92.86

93.45

95.12

95.05

95.13

95.36

95.25

95.21

95.12

95.05

95.13

95.36

95.25

95.21

95.17

94.70

94.73

95.16

94.90

95.22

95.00

95.34

95.17

94.70

94.73

95.16

95.79

95.51

95.49

95.18

95.50

95.79

95.51

95.49

95.18

95.50

95.24

94.69

94.91

95.15

95.35

95.57

95.38

95.60

95.24

94.05

93.86

94.31

94.38

94.48

93.23

93.41

93.76

93.61

94.57

94.65

94.86

93.28

93.90

94.14

94.55

94.19

89.3689.88

89.74

90.32

90.67

90.47

90.45

90.06

90.23

90.60

90.46

90.16

89.76

89.24

89.00

89.18

89.50

89.34

89.33

90.34

90.74

90.39

90.50

90.78

90.01

89.61

90.06

88.54

88.21

88.48

89.08

89.19

87.82

88.25

87.73

87.32

90.68

90.82

91.15

90.86

89.43

89.7290.62

90.20

91.13

91.27

90.89

91.74 89.23

90.21

90.76

86.78

88.35

88.26

87.89

87.86

86.30

86.41

87.79

87.69

86.73

87.74

87.83

87.95

87.68

87.76

87.79

87.40

87.43

88.92

88.63

89.20

88.94

88.43

92.03

92.00

92.14

91.61

90.86

91.72

92.04

91.95

91.75

91.56

91.28

91.65

91.52

91.22

88.24

89.57

90.75

90.60

90.08

89.83

89.78

89.61

90.63

90.31

91.41

92.33

92.08

89.96

89.83

88.65

90.10

90.09

88.6188.68

89.96

88.57

89.82

89.74

90.04

89.63

89.80

90.98

90.52

91.37

92.54

92.98

90.25

89.5590.47

89.18

90.00

91.91

90.96

91.38

92.09

90.23

91.31

89.82

90.96

92.68

93.72

93.66

97.17

96.27

96.21

96.39

96.51

96.27

96.21

96.39

96.51

95.89

96.27

96.16

96.50

96.18

95.89

96.27

96.16

96.50

96.18

96.68

96.65

96.93

96.86

96.98

96.68

96.65

96.93

96.86

96.98

96.42

96.65

96.69

96.68

96.39

96.41

96.42

96.65

96.69

96.68

96.39

96.41

97.47

97.2197.21 97.04

96.90

97.52

97.17

97.21

96.86

97.51

97.04

96.90

97.52

97.17

97.21

96.86

97.96

97.55

97.96

97.55

97.44

97.46

97.59

96.92

97.14

97.31

97.61

97.70

97.44

97.46

97.59

96.92

97.14

96.20

95.92

95.96

95.77

95.72

96.06

96.00

95.83

95.82

95.94

96.01

96.20

95.92

95.96

95.77

95.72

96.06

95.94

95.73

95.58

95.34

95.50

95.22

96.26

96.48

96.56

96.43

96.41

96.19

96.21

96.50

96.65

96.26

96.48

96.20

96.19

95.85

95.76

95.55

95.66

95.23

94.90

95.06

95.08

95.03

93.61

93.81

94.46

94.78

94.84

94.37

95.65

95.36

95.44

95.22

94.51

95.08

95.06

94.73

93.94

93.48

97.57

96.80

96.98

96.95

96.64

96.74

96.77

96.54

96.87

96.80

96.41

96.28

96.18

96.04

96.94

97.08

97.27

97.43

97.17

97.30

97.42

96.70

96.84

96.53

96.40

96.49

96.97

95.19

95.91

95.39

95.69

95.93

95.45

94.66

94.38

93.46

93.56

95.07

95.71

96.18

95.46

92.14

93.07

92.15

93.01

93.11

94.33

94.66

93.66

93.08

93.11

93.66

98.3798.37

97.94

97.80

98.07

97.32

97.63

97.51

97.79

98.01

98.17

97.94

97.80

98.07

97.32

97.63

98.83

98.96

98.58

98.11

98.92

98.96

98.58

98.11

98.38

97.95

98.32

98.02

97.77

98.01

98.29

98.38

97.95

98.96

99.14

99.42

98.39

98.66

98.88

99.05

99.31

98.96

99.14

99.42

98.39

98.66

98.22

98.72

98.90

98.70

98.72

98.89

99.43

99.22

99.51

99.6298.89

98.80

99.08

99.54

99.27

96.44

97.21

97.49

97.55

97.32

96.75

97.11

96.95

96.63

96.86

97.59

97.3897.63

97.90

97.16

96.87

96.99

97.29

96.13

94.94

95.78

96.15

96.24

95.67

94.93

96.59

95.84

96.36

92.56

92.53

93.52

92.52

93.42

92.51

93.46

92.4393.30

92.02

93.11

94.04

94.04

93.59

93.58

93.25

95.23

95.86

95.47

96.48

93.71

93.65

92.66

93.41

92.60

93.39

93.35

92.51

92.56

93.48

93.62

94.46

94.40

94.05

94.15

94.14

94.48

97.15

97.82

98.18

97.92

96.86

97.24

97.77

97.39

97.60

98.37

98.12

98.39

98.51

97.47

97.51

97.79

98.07

95.55

95.92

96.78

96.36

95.54

94.68

93.59

93.72

94.23

93.16

93.91

92.96

93.57

92.96

94.01

92.85

93.27

95.11

95.13

94.74

94.86

95.7296.34

96.70

96.17

95.86

95.56

93.65

94.37

93.38

94.08

90.5491.16

90.4691.14

90.43

91.20

90.37

91.21

92.50

91.54

91.61

92.80

90.55

91.05

91.53

91.54

92.78

91.65

91.06

91.52

91.54

91.05

91.55

90.8291.84

92.28

92.23

92.22

92.23

91.47

91.40

92.3092.22

92.17

92.16

92.33

92.60

92.11

91.19

91.56

91.20

91.53

91.13

91.63

92.01

93.71

92.67

93.58

93.66

93.66

93.78

99.45

99.58

99.84

99.62

99.60

99.09

99.58

99.73

100.01

99.34

99.55

99.90

99.68

100.21

100.20

100.53

99.76

99.83

100.06

100.76

100.49

100.86 100.06

99.93

100.28

98.28

98.82

98.60

98.71

98.94

97.66

98.12

97.81

98.07

98.36

98.61

98.84

99.37

99.17

97.42

97.97

98.69

98.44

97.61

96.30

95.65

95.82

97.05

97.36

97.06

96.64

93.95

94.62

93.8794.18

93.74

96.97

96.90

96.19

96.71

94.29

94.60

94.09

94.64

97.33

98.79

98.86

99.06

99.23

98.13 97.21

97.56

98.57

98.56

98.19

97.89

98.93

98.94

99.12

99.08

98.96

99.38

98.83

98.72

98.40

98.41

96.56

96.78

96.56

94.77

95.47

94.39

94.77

98.21

100.38

100.45

100.77

100.36

100.71

100.76

100.56

99.99

100.31

100.71

99.26

99.04

99.94

99.72 98.95

99.74

99.68

98.90

99.47

100.46

99.13

99.19

99.05

98.97

98.91

99.10

99.14

98.89

98.92

98.14

98.99

98.51

98.10

98.82

98.72

98.07

99.11

99.18

99.07

98.83

99.18

98.48

99.25

98.28

99.10

98.62

98.21

98.56

98.95

99.02

102.12

99.33

98.94

99.26

99.20

98.75

99.33

98.94

99.26

99.20

98.75

99.7099.70

100.41

99.98

100.02

100.41

99.98

100.02

100.50

100.68

100.50

100.68

101.09101.09

101.70101.70

101.95

102.04

102.30

101.95

102.04

102.30

102.47

101.85

102.01

102.24

102.35

102.52

102.26

102.36

102.54

102.47

101.85

102.01

102.27

102.44

102.39

102.54

102.55

102.53

102.38

102.40

102.13

101.83

101.93

102.23

101.18

100.92

101.52

101.32

100.85

100.37

100.55

100.57

100.41

100.37

99.72

100.44

99.60

100.54

99.51

100.45

99.75

100.11

96.2996.29

95.6595.65

96.16

96.08

95.8095.91

96.16

96.08

95.8095.91

96.60

97.11

96.60

97.11

96.59

96.44

96.78

96.81

96.80

96.70

96.80

96.52

96.81

96.59

96.44

96.78

96.81

96.80

96.70

96.80

96.52

96.81

97.2697.26

97.33

97.47

97.00

97.02

97.04

96.89

96.85

97.33

97.47

97.00

97.02

97.04

96.89

96.85

96.4496.44

96.64

96.76

97.01

96.92

96.64

96.76

97.01

96.92

98.13

97.64

97.9097.93

97.61

98.13

97.64

97.9097.93

97.61

97.49

97.61

97.49

97.61

98.52

98.37

98.57

98.20

98.52

98.37

98.57

98.20

98.11

98.17

98.11

98.17

97.2997.29

97.8797.87

99.26

98.85

98.66

99.0999.26

98.85

98.66

99.09

98.94

98.42

98.94

98.42

99.63

99.37

99.63

99.37

98.99

99.12

98.99

99.12

98.5498.54

100.45

99.84

100.45

99.84

99.47

99.57

99.47

99.57

100.04

100.61

100.04

100.61

100.19100.19

99.10

99.54

99.10

99.54

99.72

100.05

99.14

99.43

99.82

99.72

100.05

99.14

99.43

100.03

100.30

101.09101.09101.09101.09

100.18

100.20

100.32

100.12

99.68

99.88

100.51

100.18

100.20

100.32

100.03

100.12

99.68

99.88

101.20

101.54

101.09

101.20

101.54

101.09

100.64

101.29

101.38

100.60

100.96

100.10

100.43

100.45

100.77

100.74

100.96

100.64

101.29

101.38

100.60

100.96

100.10

100.43

100.27

100.17

99.76

99.96

100.20

100.27

100.17

100.50

100.16

101.59101.59

101.60

101.79

102.14

101.12

101.44

101.67

101.66

101.97

102.18

101.60

101.79

102.14

101.12

101.44

101.67

101.53

101.43

101.50

100.89

100.89

100.89

100.83

101.10

101.39

101.19

101.35

101.30

101.25

101.31

101.22

101.32

101.41

101.52

101.53

101.43

101.50

100.89

100.89

100.89

101.92

101.85

101.97

102.01102.17

102.07

101.11

101.18

101.17

101.35

101.25

101.27

101.49

101.45

101.55

101.63

101.68

101.18

100.58

100.83

101.03

100.89

100.87

101.06

100.98

101.20

101.00

101.20

101.11

101.21

101.89

101.91

102.05

101.97

102.19

102.27

102.39

102.25

101.36

101.44

101.62

101.55

101.82

101.82

101.45

101.57

101.98

102.02

101.66

101.77

100.46

101.15

101.35

100.75

100.90

101.51

100.87

101.05

101.02

100.56

99.74

100.88

99.94

100.31

100.98

101.09

100.35

100.46

101.06

100.56

99.91

99.55

99.82

100.18

100.17

99.86

99.85

99.55

99.47

99.86

99.7999.13

99.1298.88

99.80

98.69

99.57

99.19

99.97

100.14

100.29

99.48

99.49

99.49

101.34

101.34

99.48

100.26

100.04

99.27

99.55

99.22

100.29

99.05

100.13

100.01

99.06

99.90

98.91

99.38

99.60

99.08

98.73

99.51

99.57 99.50

98.96

98.64

99.58

90.7492.0296.23

89.6395.97

95.74

95.54 95.51

96.09

95.21

94.93

95.56

95.83

94.0394.03 93.9393.93

94.0294.02

94.35

94.55

94.39

94.91

95.14

94.35

94.68

95.33

94.87

94.51

94.08

94.22

94.87

94.51

94.08

94.22

95.17

94.78 94.63

94.35

95.17

94.78 94.63

94.35

94.9794.97

93.6693.66

93.6693.66

93.78

93.70

93.78

93.70

93.78

94.06

93.78

94.06

94.57

94.60

94.79

94.43 94.24

93.8393.96

94.57

94.60

94.79

94.43 94.24

93.8393.96

94.3094.30

94.15

94.01

94.34

94.30

93.89

93.88

93.98

94.08

94.36

94.51

94.29

94.03

93.78

94.15

94.01

94.34

94.30

93.89

93.88

93.98

94.08

94.36

94.51

94.29

94.03

93.78

92.74

91.65

92.12

91.68

91.63

93.08

93.33

93.33

93.45

93.44

93.57

93.20

93.20

93.64

92.92

93.08

93.33

93.33

93.45

93.44

93.57

93.20

93.20

93.64

93.7693.76

90.72

90.49

90.72

90.43

90.18

90.5191.88

91.66

91.48

91.14

92.09

91.52

91.18

90.92

91.43

92.24

90.56

90.53

90.03

90.85

91.27

92.22

91.67

91.32

91.34

92.22

92.18

91.52

91.43

92.24

92.51

92.68

92.51

92.68

92.69

88.8989.05

89.89

90.72

91.23

91.26

90.62

89.95

90.97

90.28 88.68

89.03

89.80

89.46

89.12

89.18

89.05

89.02

89.10

88.91

89.10

89.13

89.37

89.18

88.67

89.07

89.09

89.14

89.11

88.01

89.51

89.37

89.57

89.16

89.1689.29

89.30

89.29

89.35

90.20

90.05

89.75

89.97

90.29

90.51

90.18

89.81

89.2090.75

90.38

90.22

89.66

89.75

90.10

90.21

89.35

89.63

88.99

89.48

89.95

90.28

90.68

91.16

91.16

89.91

90.92

90.28

89.73

88.89

88.71

95.5095.50

97.48

97.43

97.78

96.63

97.15

96.98

96.80

96.48

96.50

96.76

97.00

96.89

96.31

96.14

96.3796.5396.64

96.72

97.59

97.56

97.62

97.63

97.63

97.64

97.64

97.66

97.66

97.68

97.67

97.69

97.72

97.72

97.26

96.97

97.02

97.57

97.51

97.65

97.73

97.19

97.09

97.77

97.72

97.48

97.39

97.37

97.51

97.45

97.45

97.55

97.53

97.39

97.46

97.46

97.46

97.48

97.50

97.52

97.55

97.57

97.72

97.71 97.75

97.80

97.18

97.17

97.25

96.10

96.15

96.09

95.98

96.67

96.68

96.83

96.86

97.49

97.57

97.53

97.67

97.65

97.70

97.30

97.49

96.01

95.77 95.65

96.07

96.21

95.96

95.86

95.74

95.46

95.43

95.86

95.74

95.46

95.43

95.81

95.58

95.54

95.84

95.81

95.58

96.49

97.36

97.39

97.42

97.39

97.40

97.71

97.63

97.09

97.2297.23

95.77 95.74

95.61

96.35

96.4396.47

96.40

96.17

97.46

97.61

97.09

96.93

97.07

97.4297.44

97.22

95.86

96.56

96.55

97.46

97.18

97.76

97.09

97.13

97.28

97.15

96.94

96.97

95.32

95.21

96.95

97.08

95.46

96.19

97.3097.31

97.32

97.55

97.46

97.03

97.08

95.44

95.31

96.05

96.14

96.02

97.25

97.35

95.85

96.55

97.24

96.03

97.71

98.00

97.94

98.02

97.90

97.74

97.92

97.89

97.89

97.67

97.58

97.60

97.59

97.48

97.77

94.75

94.47

94.36

94.47

94.36

94.91

95.27

95.38

95.60

95.22

94.98

94.91

95.27

95.38

95.60

95.22

94.98

94.91

94.46

93.81

94.54

94.85

94.96

95.07

94.79

94.75

94.91

94.46

93.81

94.54

94.85

94.96

95.07

94.79

96.90

93.75

93.43

93.09

93.09

92.75

93.14

93.52

93.80

94.61

94.63

94.10

93.70

93.43

93.11

92.74

91.97

92.21

92.45

92.69

92.79

93.00

94.15

93.94

93.93

93.75

93.43

93.13

93.05

93.59

94.46

93.52

91.72

92.92

93.42

93.43

93.13

94.40

94.05

94.14

94.39

94.61

94.63

94.10

94.15

94.05

94.46

93.15

93.42

93.43

93.13

91.49

90.79

91.29

91.65

92.08

91.51

91.2190.78

91.09

90.54

90.80

91.29

91.87

91.43

90.53

90.01

90.64

90.18

89.32

91.60

91.52

91.61

91.41

91.38

91.2591.25

92.30

91.94

92.46

92.76

92.42

91.9191.61

92.80

92.48

94.84

94.81

95.45

94.39

94.53

94.84

94.96

95.51

95.22

94.77

94.65

94.31

94.86

94.78

95.82

95.13

96.68

96.06

96.56

96.15

96.85

96.56

96.28

95.43

96.10

96.67

97.29

96.39

96.96

97.84

97.19

97.50

97.79

98.52

97.98

97.63

97.17

96.64

96.73

96.95

97.48

98.34

97.59

99.54

99.03

99.94

99.42

97.82

99.68

99.92

99.14

98.81

98.22

98.64

99.38

98.91

98.53

99.30

99.58

100.19

100.16

100.22

100.30

100.55

99.78

99.95

100.17

100.50

99.85

99.55

99.37

99.82

100.17

100.73

100.50

100.29

100.19

101.06

100.79

100.21

100.52

99.58

100.79

101.18

100.86

101.12

96.26

95.81

95.14

95.54

100.03100.03

102.68

101.45

101.60

101.54

101.62

100.61

100.63

100.96

100.16

100.04

100.11

99.94

100.42

100.46

101.35

101.15

100.93

101.45

101.67

101.75

101.54

101.54

101.82

101.88

101.32

102.30

102.01

101.45

101.66

102.59

101.63

102.39

101.71

102.55

102.01

102.50

101.84

101.84

101.94

101.00101.00

101.34

101.43

101.50

101.34

101.43

101.50

101.26

101.15

101.26

101.15

101.30101.30

88.12

88.55

88.27

88.05

88.4988.47

88.65 88.35

90.01

89.77

89.81

89.71

90.43

89.92

89.57

89.81

89.86

89.98

90.33

90.70

92.84

92.27

90.44

89.01

88.60

93.41

93.38

100.32100.32

99.70

99.86

100.04

100.03

99.70

99.86

100.04

100.03

99.52

100.63100.63

100.75

100.71

100.75

100.71

100.42

100.48

100.35

100.51

100.42

100.48

100.35

100.51

100.92100.92

101.07101.07

101.01

100.69

101.01

100.69

100.96100.96

101.45

102.61

102.68

102.15

102.94

102.86

101.99

102.06

102.05

102.03

103.16

103.20

102.75

102.09

102.87

102.17

102.27

102.31102.51

102.31

102.16

101.79

102.07

101.79

102.57

102.39

102.63

102.39

102.12

102.21

103.36

103.15

102.29

102.54

102.49

102.31

102.11

102.31

102.11

102.00102.00

101.46101.46

101.65101.65

101.89

102.19

101.89

101.89

101.65

101.89

101.65

102.77

102.90

102.37

103.53

102.92

103.11

103.18

103.26

103.20103.22

103.24

103.11

103.15

103.23

102.30

102.35

102.56

102.66

102.68

102.58

103.27

103.40

103.28

103.31103.28 103.31

103.25

103.32

103.14

103.15

103.16

103.10

103.07

103.10

103.14

103.20

103.16

103.28

103.28

103.18

103.30

103.13

103.32102.41 102.91

102.90

102.73

103.05

102.59

102.29

102.17

102.39

102.52

102.71

102.51

103.33

103.38

103.39

103.38

103.40

103.42

102.46

102.56

103.50

103.50

103.52

103.37

103.29

103.46

103.42

103.44

103.46

103.46

102.96

103.10

103.34

103.41

102.48

102.35

103.34

103.34

102.27

102.82

102.82

102.92

102.72

102.89

102.65

102.68

102.75

102.67

102.63

102.72

102.80

102.96

103.01

102.95

102.90

102.79

102.76

102.85

102.28

102.19

102.16

102.76

102.70

102.54

102.38

102.58

102.64

102.42

102.45

102.20

101.94

102.14

102.73

102.22

102.51

103.35

103.34

102.24

101.84

103.16

103.16

103.36

103.44

102.62

103.48

102.71

102.64

103.08

102.66

101.82

102.27

102.48

102.49

102.43

103.48

102.02

102.24

102.35

102.09

102.64

102.33

102.45

102.51

101.78

102.08

104.00

104.01

104.03

104.16

104.30

103.59

103.90

103.76

103.77103.77

102.44

101.53

102.42

101.41

104.69

104.35

104.39

104.44

104.52

104.50

104.44

104.09

101.49

101.41

101.49

101.41

101.57

101.22

101.57

101.22

101.49101.49

102.10

101.94101.94

102.24

102.21

102.24

102.21

101.41

101.34

101.41

101.34

101.72101.72

102.77

102.90

102.50

102.53

102.75

102.74

102.42

102.80

102.79

102.15

101.93

102.36

102.35

102.23

102.75

102.72

102.56

102.54

102.84

102.83

102.78

102.70

102.63

101.90

102.87

102.62

102.29

102.82

102.90

102.58

102.66

102.64

102.56

102.55

102.39

102.84

102.92

102.91

102.70

102.58

102.94

102.46

102.19

101.91

101.80

102.16

102.43

102.46

102.07

102.32

102.52

102.20

102.59

102.65

102.65

102.53

102.64

102.25

102.56

102.40

101.28

101.32

101.61

101.40

101.53

101.69

101.81

101.48

101.70

100.93

101.74

101.11

101.67

102.08

101.90

101.32

101.67

101.48

100.67

101.39

101.23

101.42

101.27

101.62

101.54

101.28

100.86

101.00

100.82

100.76

100.98

100.91

101.03

100.66

101.27

100.38

100.51

101.20

100.21

101.07

100.07

100.98

100.06

100.77

99.97

100.59

99.93

100.49

99.86

97.68

97.63

97.06

98.27

97.66

97.32

96.93

97.07

97.53

97.85

97.40

98.03

97.36

97.65

97.89

97.56

98.10

97.63

97.53

97.60

99.10

98.78

99.74

99.43

98.33

98.87

98.49

98.65

98.03

98.67

98.43

98.41

98.22

99.42

99.24

98.88

99.52

99.15

98.78

98.96

98.89

98.78

99.13

99.03

96.34

96.78

96.79

99.85

100.02

99.91

96.64

96.41

100.62

100.47

101.10

95.74

96.19

95.80

96.08

99.3399.23

96.04

96.45

96.07

96.67

96.36

99.58

99.78

99.72

95.10

95.35

95.52

95.50

95.86

95.53

95.33

95.78

99.42

99.29

95.27

99.54

100.01

99.95

100.11

100.35

100.50

100.37

100.33

100.40

100.72

101.26

99.23

99.28

100.99

100.98

99.66

99.48

99.91

100.95

100.99

101.17

101.15

101.26

100.97

100.56

101.11

101.18

100.53

100.37

99.97

100.69

100.63

100.94

100.91

100.75

100.63

100.21

100.42

100.68

99.85

99.83

99.82

99.89

100.15

100.10

100.00

100.01

100.06

100.20

100.16

100.47

100.41

100.38

100.10

100.21 99.95

100.02100.13

99.83

100.07

100.68

100.79

100.91

101.03

100.30

100.52

100.52

100.16

93.00

97.45

97.52

97.52

97.10

97.21

96.35

96.94

96.59

97.86

98.02

97.60

98.17

97.53

97.80

97.63

97.34

97.35 97.27

94.64

98.26

98.59

98.07

98.04

98.38

98.39

98.8698.85

98.83

98.35

98.63

98.46

94.11

94.45

94.24

93.93

98.12

98.09

98.15

98.10

98.02

97.04

97.19

97.48

97.22

97.1397.13

96.45

96.42

96.85

96.61

93.12

93.38

93.32

93.05

97.63

97.46

97.64

93.72

93.57

97.97

97.84

92.55

92.52

96.31

96.54

92.82

92.75

96.75

97.15

96.93

95.93

96.29

96.13

94.90

92.79

92.34

96.23

99.60

94.80

94.78

95.02

95.14

94.86

94.99

94.64

98.90

94.37

94.58 94.40

94.24

98.28

98.76

98.50

98.54

99.11

99.16

99.17

99.17

99.59

99.46

99.4699.45

99.43

99.43

99.55

98.68

99.05

99.17

99.05

99.10

93.57

93.50

93.86

93.74

97.55

97.70

97.92

94.12

94.01

97.97

98.20

93.00

96.51

93.28

93.26

97.16

97.35

97.40

97.79

98.38

98.32

97.19

96.25

99.73

99.69

99.48

99.50

99.27

99.74

98.12

98.51

98.08

98.96

98.75

98.21

99.17

99.63

99.86

99.82

99.33

98.75

98.22

97.50

97.36

96.68

96.77

96.04

97.46

96.74

97.50

95.62

95.23

94.63

96.43

95.90

94.88

95.64

101.29

100.83

101.11

100.62

100.05

99.52

98.68

96.94

96.70 96.70

96.75

96.77

96.56

94.65

94.98

94.4494.74

96.08

96.03

94.92

95.37

98.31

98.60

98.54

98.15

98.12

97.70

97.58

97.29

97.17

97.23

97.36

97.40

97.45

97.53

97.79

97.81

97.96

96.43

97.85

98.11

98.07

98.10

98.01

97.75

97.34

97.39

97.34

95.91

96.98

95.58

96.82

96.73

98.34

98.11

97.01

97.89

97.23

96.75

97.09

97.66

97.86

97.52

98.13

97.97

98.31

98.72

98.46

97.04

97.00

96.90

97.79

97.39

97.30

101.57

100.76

101.24

101.39

101.41

101.29

101.09

101.03

101.29

101.12

100.90

101.10

101.21

101.27

101.54

101.81

101.53

101.69

101.65

101.37

101.46

101.55

101.30

101.84

102.09

102.02

101.94 101.79

101.95

101.78

101.66

101.48

101.16

101.19

101.30 101.36

99.42 99.17

97.83

98.94

98.42

98.09

98.53

98.21

98.69

98.91

98.94

98.67

99.83

99.71

99.55

99.47

100.13

100.16

100.22

100.02

100.37

99.88

100.11

99.90

100.00

99.57

99.13

99.31

99.59

88.80

90.75

170

90.35194

90.59

91.03 185

90.86184

90.73

183

90.86

182

90.93

181

91.00

180

90.84143

91.06

142

93

91.10 50

90.52 49

91.03

1

91.16206

90.60205

90.59204

90.41203

90.59

202

90.60

201

200

90.57199

90.46198197

90.46196

90.4219590.55193

90.61192

191

90.67

190

90.71

189

188

91.13179

172

90.93

171

91.09

146

14591.07

144

91.23

141

91.0696

90.98

95

90.8694

90.6992

90.79

91

90.88

90

89

91.24 51

90.62 48

90.75

47

90.80 4645

90.88

44

91.17

2

91.09167

91.06

90.87

72 65

84.04

83

84.04

82

83.95

81

83.90

80

83.83

79

83.75

77

83.80

76

83.87

74

84.24

84.21

70

84.42

67

84.47

66

91.65221

91.68

220

91.68 219

91.64

218

91.64

217

91.66216

91.17211

91.16210

91.16209

91.19208

91.20207

187

91.44

186

91.55

178

177

91.36176

91.11

175 90.98

174

91.11

173

91.07

91.33169

168

91.10

152

91.10

151

91.08

150

91.10 149

91.12

148

91.1114791.40

140

91.55

139

138

137

91.59136

91.60135

91.58

134

91.55133

91.13

99

91.15

98

91.15

97 91.0388

91.0287

91.0186

90.9885

91.39 56

91.40 55

91.42

54

91.4053

52

90.96

43

90.96

42

90.96 41

90.92

40

91.327

91.32

6

91.35

5

91.33

4

91.263

84.42

73

84.62

63

91.36

84.31 84.57

84.47

64

88.59

422

88.52421

88.54

420

88.56419

87.94418

88.72

417

389

89.04

388

88.97

387

88.94

386

89.13385

88.94

384

88.74

383

88.44

382

88.61

381

88.74

380

88.87

379

91.24234

91.24

233

91.19

232

91.10231

91.22223

91.55

222

91.64

215

91.62214

91.16212

16590.92164

90.85

163

91.03

162

91.22

161160

159

158

91.59

157

91.07 153

91.57132

91.55

131

130

129128

91.36127

91.26

126

91.01

101

91.12

100

84

83

91.18

58

91.3357

39

91.099

8

83.69

78

84.18

69

84.25

68

87.74451

87.47

443

87.76

442

88.24

47388.16 47287.64

471 88.20

470

88.37

46988.22 468 87.73

467

88.26466

88.33465

87.69

464

88.28

463

88.43

462

88.33461

87.72

460

88.35

459

88.54

458

87.5

5

457

88.32

456 88.33

455

88.24

45488.32

453

88.12452

88.01

447

88.13

446

88.07

445

87.80

444

87.93441

88.32440

88.34439

88.32438

88.24437

88.20436

88.70416

88.08415

88.63414378

91.21

249

248

247

90.61 246

90.78245

90.56244

90.36243

90.31242

90.05

241

89.91

240

90.34

239

90.33

238

90.52

237

90.62236

91.00 235

90.96230

90.67

229

90.82

226

90.91

225

90.97

224

91.14

213

166

156

155

154

91.06

125

90.92

124

123

90.60

104

90.72

103

90.87

102

90.7582

90.6281

90.4980

79

90.89

60

91.04

59

90.67

38

37

90.58

36

90.43

35

90.2834

90.28

33

90.7911

90.95

10

87.90

449

87.95

448

1107

85.93

88.96

59

88.81

58

88.91

57

88.96

56

89.39

55

89.33

54

85.86

975

85.91

974

85.97

973

85.72

972

85.82

971

85.86

970

85.78

969

85.75

968

85.79

967

372

85.86371

88.16

62

88.85

61

88.69

60

85.62

966

85.67

965

85.70

964

85.67

963

85.60

962

85.65

961

85.57

96085.61

959

85.43958

85.40

957

85.42

95685.43955

85.89

36885.90

367

85.78366

85.70

365

85.81

364

85.81

363

85.62

362

85.71

361

85.73

360

85.77

35885.74

35785.62

356

85.74

35585.75

354

85.66

35385.80

352

85.65351

85.77

350

85.79

34985.67

34885.80

347

85.84

346

85.84

345

85.82

344

85.72343

85.83

342

341334

86.09329

86.23

950

86.31

949

86.38

948

86.47

947

86.52

922

86.49

921

86.30

920

86.34

902

901

86.53900899

86.42

898

86.45

897

86.52

896

86.19

86.00

377

86.09

376

86.11

375

86.05374

86.03373

85.95370

85.95369

85.97

333

85.87

332

85.98

331

86.00330

86.22328

86.11

32786.07

32685.96

32586.07

32486.07

323

86.16

322

86.16

321

86.05

320

86.15

319

86.19

318

86.28

317

89.85

176

89.61

175

89.38

174

89.68

173

90.00

172

86.03

954

86.09

953

86.17951

86.25919

86.18

918

85.98917

89.22916

89.23

915

89.24

91489.24 913

89.26

912

86.33

911 86.37910

86.19 909

86.17

90886.19

907 86.06

906

86.05

905

86.17

904

86.24

903

85.88

359

85.86

85.96

340

86.04

339

85.94

33885.90

337

85.80

33685.91

33585.91

89.51

1122

1121

89.43

1106

89.43

1105

88.88

1104

1001

90.38

177

89.89

996

90.62

995

90.76

994

91.57

992

90.63

936

89.46

90.39

1112

90.22

1111

90.09

1110

89.86

1109

89.68

1108

89.46

89.57

1102

88.98

1101

89.80

1099

89.28

1098

90.23

1096

89.52

1095

90.23

999

89.72

998

89.97

997

92.38

1005

91.50

1003

91.56

993

92.40

991

91.91

1116

91.61

1115

91.23

1114

90.781113

90.73

1093

89.93

1092

91.19

1084

90.33

1083

91.54

1081

90.71

1080

91.95

1078

91.07

1077

92.49

1004

91.65

1002

90.57

90.93

1000

94.13

1010

93.79

1009

93.78

1008

93.14

1007

93.18

1006

93.88

1120

93.58

1119

93.23

1118

92.61

1117

92.32

1075

91.63

1074

93.11

1072

92.24

1071

93.52

1069

92.71

1068

94.221063

93.55

1062

94.371060

93.75

1059

94.29

1012

93.98

1066

93.221065

94.46

1057

93.83

1056

328

87.49

87.46

89.07

390

89.16

88.52 293

88.19

88.17

474

88.16435

88.65413

87.94

412

88.58

411

88.43410

87.72

409

88.36

408

88.43407

87.45

406

88.11

405

394

88.46

393

88.50

392

88.66

391

88.77

377

88.58

376

88.46

375

88.29

374

89.82

284

90.54

228

90.30

227

90.56

122

90.33

121

90.05

120

89.92

107

90.19106

90.43

105

90.1578

89.9077

90.02

64

90.31

63

90.56

62

90.75

61

90.10

32

89.83 31

89.56

30

89.8715

90.2114

90.4613

90.6512

88.00 477

87.47

476

87.95

475

87.81

450

88.03434

87.87433

87.92

432

87.84

431

373

87.74324

87.74323

88.09

317

87.68316

87.75

315

87.24

314

87.74

313

87.90312

88.84

311

87.84310

87.31

309

87.88

308

88.05

307

89.08

306

292

291 290

89.46

285

89.71

119

89.30 118

88.79

110

89.17

109

89.58

108

89.6376

89.34

75

89.0174

73

89.29

66

89.67

65

29

89.30

28

88.97

27

88.59

26

25

88.55

24

89.1017

89.5016

88.40

395

84.94

87.57 424

87.97

423

88.12404

87.39

403

88.08

402

87.96

401

87.31

400

87.54

399

87.77

398

88.00

397

88.24

396

88.18

372

88.12

371

88.19

370

87.88

369

86.44365

86.44364

86.44

363

86.26

362

87.54

361

87.51

360

87.50330

87.50 329

87.51

87.53

326

87.60

325

87.57304

87.60

303

87.58

302

87.59

30187.58300

87.60

299

87.83298 87.80

297

87.76

296

88.04295

88.21

294

88.43

88.85

289

88.87288

88.63 287

88.97286

87.61

269

87.59

26887.66267

266

88.00

265

88.05 26487.97263

87.98

262

87.8426187.85

260

88.25259

88.19

258

88.31

257

88.33

256

88.39

255

88.33

254

88.88

117

88.43

116

88.03115

87.61

114

87.95

112

88.38

111

88.2672

87.61

70

69

88.44

68

88.87

67

88.11

23

87.8220

88.2619

88.6718

87.20359

87.19358

87.20357

87.20

356

84.86

355

85.82354

86.34 353

86.34352

86.35

351

86.35

350 85.81349

86.98348

87.06347

86.34

346

86.34

345

86.33

344

86.51

343

86.54

342

85.97

341

86.65

340

86.67339

86.61338

86.07

337

86.70

336

86.17

335

86.65334

86.93

333

86.91

332

86.62

331

327

87.56305

87.02283

86.96

282

87.02

281

86.94280

87.01279

87.03

278

87.28

277

87.3127687.22 275

87.30274

87.17 273

87.22272

87.54271270

87.23

113

87.24 71

87.0222

87.4421

87.86

87.83

869

87.74

213

96.76

92.00

29

91.86

28

92.14

27

92.50

26

87.73

1039

87.73

1038

87.78

1037

87.49

1036

87.61

1035

87.64

1034

87.38

1033

87.48

1032

87.51

1031

87.40

1030

87.37

1029

87.41

1028

87.73

426

87.60

425

87.60

42287.58

421

87.50

420

218

92.67

70

91.97 38

92.57 37

193

87.91

868

87.97

86787.94

866

88.08

865

88.08

86488.06

863

88.14

862

88.18

86188.17

860

88.22

859

88.31858

88.30

857

87.85431

87.96430

87.97429

87.85

42887.82

427

87.71

424

87.74

423

87.61

87.60

217

87.49

216

87.60

215

87.63214

87.83

212

87.75

21187.72

21087.61

209

87.71

20887.73

207

87.85206

87.84

205

87.72

204

87.84

203

87.87

202

87.94

201

88.06

200

87.98

19987.96

19887.84

19787.96

19687.97

195

88.10

88.18

189

93.60

156

93.69

155

93.97

154

94.07

153

94.22

152

93.70

1100

94.02

1097

94.00

851

93.65

847

94.10

846

94.48

197

94.32

196

94.18

195 94.15

194

94.12

94.19

881

94.81

880

94.68

879

95.08877

94.56

853

95.20

900

95.30

897

95.35

895

95.20

878

95.33

876

95.35

875

95.37874

95.50

912

95.72

906

95.32

904

95.15

902

95.60

901

95.32

899

96.411061

95.89

911

95.74

910

96.32909

96.10

908

96.60

1058

96.67

1055

96.361052

96.04

963

96.19

819

96.79

818

96.19

817

96.63

816

96.26

815

96.86

814

779

96.63

778

96.64

777

96.55

776

96.61

775

96.46

774

96.69

756

96.72

755

96.75

754

96.76

741

96.60

739

96.58

737

96.75

546

96.57

544

96.55

543

96.55

542

97.08

548

617

98.80650

98.72

649

98.37

98.54

616

98.61

615

98.81

614

98.77

613

99.26

724

99.42

656

99.29

655

99.20

654

99.18

653

99.03

652

98.96651

98.96

612

98.91

611

99.19

610

99.40

722

99.54

720

99.69

718

96.78

88822387.50

86.11

86.46

29786.34

29686.44

295

42

90.17

49

90.19

48

90.63

47

90.57

46

45

91.01

44

86.99

91.80

39

91.79

38

91.92

37

91.93

36

91.8335

91.71

34

91.6933

91.61

32

91.87

31

91.65

30

87.23

1027

87.25

1026

87.30

1025

87.13

1024

87.14

1023

87.18

1022

87.06

1021

87.08

1020

87.09

101987.091018

86.98

1017

87.04

1016

87.08

1015

86.91

1014

86.95

1013

86.97

1012

86.73

1011

86.83

1010

86.84

1009

86.88

1008

86.59

1007

86.741006

86.78

1005

87.30

938

87.39

419

87.48418

87.50

417

87.39

41687.37

415

87.29

414

87.16

413

87.26

412

87.28

411

87.13

41087.12

409

87.02

408

86.93

407

87.03

406

87.05

405

87.23

255

87.14254

87.10

253

86.98

25287.10

25187.10

250

87.19

249

87.20

248

87.08

247

87.21

246

87.23

245

87.33

244

243

87.32

24287.30

24187.19

24087.3023987.30

238

87.22

237 87.36

236

87.23

235

87.35

234

87.37

23387.25

23287.38

23187.43230

87.40229

87.30

228

87.39

227

87.42

226

22287.38

22187.48

22087.51

219

90.98

91.53

43

91.57

91.66

41

91.70

40

86.681004

86.651003

86.68

1002

86.51

1001

86.56

1000

86.58

999

86.39

998

86.45

997

86.47

996

86.24

995

86.35

994

86.37

992

86.19

991

86.25

990

86.29

989

86.1198886.12 987

86.12986 86.14

985

86.74

944

86.82

943

86.90

942

86.99

941

87.09

940

87.19

939

87.15

930

87.03

929

86.95928

86.91

927

86.80

926

86.81

893

86.90

892

86.99

891

87.07

890

87.19

889

88687.28

885

86.96

40486.94

403

86.84402

86.73401

86.83

400

86.85

399

86.74

398

86.73397

86.63

396

86.52

395

86.62394

86.65

393

86.55

39286.51

391

86.44

390

86.34

389

86.44

388

86.47

387

86.37

29886.47294

86.36

293

86.49

292

86.62

291

86.55

29086.52

28986.46

28886.52

28786.51

286

86.59

285

86.61

284

86.49

283

86.60

282

86.64

281

86.75

280

86.81

279

86.73

27886.68

27786.59

27686.70

27586.68

274

86.79

273

86.79

272

86.68

271

86.77

270

86.82

269

86.91

268

86.99

267

86.91

266

86.8726586.76

26486.89

26386.88

262

87.00

261

260

86.88

259

87.00

258

87.02

257

87.10

256

977

89.75

53

89.5952

89.87

51

89.8750

85.94978

984

86.16

983

86.18

982

86.04

981

86.09

980

86.12

979

85.99

86.04

976

86.55

946

86.65

945

86.73

925

86.64

924

86.57

923

86.61

895

86.73

894

86.36

38686.35

385

86.26

384

86.17

383

86.27

382

86.29

381

38086.17

379

86.09

378

86.36

316

86.28

31586.25

31486.15

31386.26

31286.24311

86.33

310

86.34

309

86.25

308

86.35

307

86.38

306

86.47

305

86.55

304

86.47

30386.44

30286.32

30186.41

30086.41

299

90.42

171

90.58

170

90.77

169

92.70

87.40

937

87.53

936

87.61

935

87.63

934

87.50

933

87.39

932

87.37

884

87.47

883

87.56

882

87.64

881

87.65

880

87.82

879

87.58

878

87.57

87787.59

876

87.61

875

87.71

874

87.75

873

87.73872

87.81

871

870

87.45

87.52

225

87.63

224

87.52

94.00

192

93.96

191

93.82

190

93.62

189

93.37

188

93.07

187

92.68

162

93.01

161

93.29

160

93.36

159

93.49

158

93.59

157 93.58

1103

93.34

888

93.30

885

93.71

884

93.47

849

93.49

848

87.34

931 87.3787.37

88787.38

92.76

186

92.46

185

92.21

184

91.91

183

91.66

182

91.48

181

90.93

168

91.18

167

91.43

166

91.71

165

92.04

164

92.42

163

92.41939

91.22

934

92.23

933

92.05

932

92.64

930

886

94.05

926

94.54

924

94.77894

94.45

892

94.76

891

93.95

890

94.44

889

93.98

887

94.06

883

94.43

882

93.92

946

94.28

945

93.37

944

93.78

943

93.13

941

92.98

931

93.67

929

93.38

928

94.25

927

91.32

180

91.03

179

90.77

178

92.04

940

91.36

938

91.81

937

91.05

935

92.32

990

93.18

989

93.08

988

93.71

986

92.65

942

951

94.96

923

94.87

922

95.15

921

95.12920

95.34

918

95.31

898

95.05896

95.08

893

94.21

984

94.47

983

94.50982

94.72

980

94.88

952

94.62

950

94.91

949

94.32

948

94.64

947

94.68

925

95.22

958

95.08

956

95.22

955

95.17

953

95.03

95.31

919

95.38

917

95.25916

95.49

915

95.26

914

94.651017

94.58

981

94.72

979

94.79

978

94.97

977

95.01

976

95.17

974

94.87

954

94.13

1011

93.80987

94.18

985

94.51

1016

94.47

1015

94.45

1014

94.33

1013

95.49

971

95.29

972

95.57

970

95.81

964

95.60

962

95.89

961

95.28

960

95.59

959

95.31

957

95.69913

95.45

1023

95.34

1022

95.25

1021

94.98

1020

95.05

1019

95.22

975

95.32

973

96.151049

96.051046

95.69

1045

96.12

1042

95.62

1041

95.99

1029

95.62

969

95.67

968

95.92

967

95.89

966

95.91

965

96.41

813

97.07

812

96.45

811

97.05

810

96.84

783

782

96.84

781

96.71

780

96.90

753

96.87

743

95.41

1044

94.86

1043

95.69

1040

95.03

1039

95.82

1028

95.79

1027

95.70

1026

95.67

1025

95.57

1024

94.72

1054

94.07

1053

94.81

1051

94.28

1050

94.86

1018

95.10

1048

94.53

1047

796 795746

96.12

1038

95.54

103796.54

809

97.08808

96.51

807

97.19

806

97.20

805

96.93787

96.78

786

96.95

785

96.74

784

96.83752

96.89

751

96.93

750

97.02

745

96.97

744

97.02

629

95.791036

95.23

1035

96.051034

95.48

1033

95.99

1032

95.521031

96.06

1030

96.55

804

97.05

803

96.41

802

97.09

801

96.50

800

96.94799

96.88

798

96.93797

96.94

793

96.79

792

97.03

791

97.00

790

97.02

789

96.90788

97.05

749

97.03

748

96.94

747

97.06

633

96.99

632

96.91

631

97.62

639

97.56

638

97.35637

97.31

636

97.18628

97.22

627

97.36

626

97.45

625

97.75

623

96.42 97.01

97.04

794

96.93

97.23

742

97.14

635

97.06

634

96.92

630

97.97

736

97.97

643

97.94

642

97.75

641

97.73

640

97.65

624

97.86

622

97.92

621

98.13

620

98.13

619

97.47

740

97.64

738

98.24

734

98.34

731

98.69729

98.49

64898.49

647

98.3764698.24

645

98.24644

98.32

618

98.82

727

99.02

726

1

91.88

2

91.40

3

90.96

4

90.71

5

90.43

6

89.94

7

89.48

8

89.39

989.32

1089.42

1189.43

12

89.39

13

88.85

14

89.33

15

89.50

16

90.81

17

91.29

1892.28

19

91.89

20

88.84

21

88.70

22

89.30

23

88.59

24

89.27

25 89.0826

88.26

27 88.842888.75

29

89.253089.08

31

89.21

32

89.59

33

90.01

34

90.51

35

90.78

36

91.06

37

91.62

38

92.18

39

92.61

40

41

104.95

42

101.46

4399.29

44

101.51

45

99.11

49

93.66

50

94.32

51

95.08

5295.56

53

95.90

54

95.87

55

95.9456

96.04

57

96.36

58

96.66

59

96.64

60

97.83

61

96.7662

96.78

63

96.90

64

96.85

65

96.85

66

96.786796.85

68

96.8969

96.43

70

96.8571

96.32

72

96.6973

96.19

74

96.4475

95.88

76

96.0977

95.62

78

95.31

79

95.178094.67

81

94.2582

93.87

83

93.7884

93.50

85

93.45

86

93.26 87

93.24

88

93.47

8993.36

90

92

93.82

93

95.17

94

96.04

95

96.63

96

96.83

97

97.12

9897.21

99

97.21

100

97.16

101

97.18

102

97.06

103

96.99

10496.89

105

96.90

106

97.00

107

96.96

108

97.00

109

96.71

110

96.56

11196.83

112

96.95

113

96.94

114

96.97115

96.55

116

96.65

11797.01

118

97.04

119

97.16

120

97.16121

96.81

122

96.84

123

97.21

124

97.16

12597.25

126

97.23127

96.76

128

97.12

129

97.19

130

97.13

131

97.36132

96.84133

97.50

134

97.59

135

96.78

136

97.48

137

97.21

138

97.15

139

97.24140

96.68

141

97.14

142

97.14

14396.63

144

96.47

145

97.08

146

96.98

147

96.86148

96.88

149

96.83

150

96.91

151

96.86

152

96.38

153

154

155

156

92.40

157

93.07

158

105.18

159

106.09

160

106.37

161

107.56

162

108.65

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

Tree Height

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

91.96

992.22

1092.71

11

92.85

12

92.71

13

105.38Tree Height

100.72

99.37

98.54

96.03

96.01

97.13

97.07

97.28

97.21

97.31

97.26

97.16

97.10

97.22

96.91

96.89

95.97

96.11

95.83

95.42

95.96

96.10

95.8895.84

95.30

95.78

95.93

96.31

95.76

95.47

95.18

96.27

96.21

96.30

96.24

95.26

95.08

94.45

96.2396.23

96.24

96.23

95.42

95.56

95.75

95.50

95.34

94.85

95.55

95.19

95.19

95.42

95.36

95.04

94.96

95.05

94.98

95.00

95.45

95.40

95.79

95.73

96.04

95.9896.14

96.08

95.17

95.58

95.94

94.94

94.73

95.14

95.49

95.67

94.29

94.61

94.85

95.10

94.95

95.14

94.92

94.89

94.51

94.01

94.48

93.75

94.43

94.65

93.96

94.71

94.9095.22

95.22

95.07

94.14

96.89

96.64

96.54

96.46

96.37

96.22

96.50

96.97

97.06

96.48

96.79

96.86 96.81

96.6096.55 96.62

96.56

96.49

96.51

96.41

96.4396.3996.47

96.33

96.39

96.44 96.35

96.37

96.31

96.44

96.51

95.53

95.47

95.30

96.88

94.78

95.29

96.51

96.44

96.74

96.67

96.94

96.88

96.98

96.91

96.93

97.02

96.94

96.96

96.80

96.74

96.61

96.55

96.58

96.53

96.53

96.48

96.60

96.84

97.06

96.47

96.82

96.62

96.53

96.40 96.35

95.80

95.56

95.24

95.69

95.74

95.65

95.65

95.13

95.57

95.72

95.62

95.41

94.89

95.51

95.55

95.3794.91

95.3895.57

95.50

95.24

94.88

95.35

95.44

95.36

95.38

95.46

95.46

95.50

95.73

95.69

95.85

96.46

95.22

95.25

94.8295.36

95.51

95.30

97.19

97.11

96.86

96.62

96.97 97.01

96.70

96.59

96.27

96.18

96.11

96.10

96.03

95.79

96.68

96.52

96.30

96.21

95.99

95.55

95.35

95.07

94.42 94.87

94.94

94.45

94.88

94.97

94.97

94.50

94.81

94.72

94.19

94.72

94.37

93.91

94.46

94.37

93.79

94.41

94.70

94.61

94.54

94.65

94.60

94.22

93.64

93.52

93.58

92.97

93.51

98.56

98.22

97.61

97.15

97.13

97.41

97.14

97.42

97.67

97.18

95.04

94.44

94.89

94.51 94.63

93.69

93.69

94.61

95.73

95.76

95.77

95.80

96.03

96.08

96.06

95.96

95.87

95.55

95.01

95.16

95.45

98.34

98.20

98.1298.0598.13

98.41

98.37

98.32

98.39

98.47 98.57

98.63

98.75

98.55

98.41

98.34

98.19

98.21

98.40

98.26

98.00

97.61

97.73

98.12

98.06

97.71

97.47

97.28

98.03

98.1398.11

98.0297.94

97.93

97.99

97.56 97.64

97.70

97.73

97.38

97.36

97.25

92.02

92.97

93.02

93.01

93.13

93.26

93.50

91.85

94.25

94.83

92.68

92.63

92.5192.62

95.73

95.46

92.72

92.67

92.59

96.08

95.64

91.85

94.70

98.81

98.73

98.67

98.56

98.5098.55

98.59

98.85

98.81

98.91

98.70

98.91

93.97

91.72

92.87

92.68

91.58

90.76

90.98

91.15

91.49

91.64

90.48

90.2890.59

91.39

89.17

96.23

96.06

96.35

96.58

96.32

95.91

95.82

96.18

97.03

97.39

96.96

96.62

97.04

96.84

96.24

96.18

96.16

96.17

96.25

96.35

95.82

95.51

96.33

96.47

96.60

97.00

97.14

97.15

96.43

93.76

97.2396.85

92.06

92.87

97.35

97.05

97.21

97.14

97.27

93.78

93.46

93.50

93.56

93.61

93.4793.74

93.33

94.02

94.19

93.46

92.88

92.10

97.04

96.72

96.69

96.87

96.98

97.0296.8596.73

96.56

97.04

96.67

96.55

96.67

96.66

96.48

96.37

96.28

95.25

95.12

94.89

94.89

94.60

94.41

94.48

95.18

95.66

95.55

95.15

94.63

94.52

95.04

95.49

97.26

97.07

98.79

98.8798.92

98.89

98.86

98.78

98.40

98.39

98.48

98.52

98.24

98.11

97.75

97.59

93.03

93.04

93.21

97.39

97.09

97.04

96.66

97.11

96.71

96.35

96.52

96.35

96.14

96.30

96.58

96.14

97.04

93.26

97.54

97.52

97.39

97.37

96.68

97.17

97.20

97.20

97.17

97.54

97.23

97.59

97.40

93.50

93.4193.43

93.42

93.43

94.68

94.65

95.23

93.07

93.23

93.21

94.75

94.89

93.21

93.59

93.55

94.73

94.7594.75

96.19

94.73

94.75

94.63

94.25

94.25

94.73

94.72

94.31

94.25

94.21 94.24

96.02

94.75

95.65

94.87

95.22

94.77

94.71

95.14

95.27

95.44

94.97

95.39

95.06

94.95

94.73

94.80

94.98

95.03

94.61

94.84

95.13

94.91

95.04

95.22

94.88

94.62

94.1694.71

94.42

94.59

94.65

93.61

93.93

94.84

95.54

96.31

96.88

96.43

95.90

96.04

95.52

95.62

95.76

95.48

95.29

96.05

95.94

95.84

95.01

96.49

96.58

96.69

97.09

97.12

97.28

97.62

97.06

97.14

97.32

97.60

97.69

97.32

97.62

97.51

97.43

97.31

97.28

97.63

97.25

97.51

97.71

96.66

96.90

97.75

97.22

98.58

97.77

97.97

98.49

98.17

97.8497.80

97.39

98.28

99.11

99.34

98.80

98.90

99.26

98.70

98.85

99.2099.19

99.01

98.71

98.67

98.69

99.27

98.83

99.41

99.21

99.27

99.36

99.38

98.88

98.65

98.69

99.84

99.67

99.94

99.58

99.92

99.99

99.53

99.73

99.68

99.92

99.82

99.68

99.78

99.84

99.95

99.98

99.96

99.50

99.99

97.46

96.28

96.32

97.54

96.76

96.53

96.22

95.98

97.28

96.97

97.33

97.17

97.22

96.69

96.14

95.73

96.03

96.80

97.11

96.98

96.33

95.83

95.81

96.69

97.27

97.15

97.55

97.82

98.52

97.74

98.41

96.88

98.08

97.87

98.15

98.46

98.49

97.92

98.14

98.53

97.91

98.07

98.44

97.98

98.06

97.79

99.25

99.14

98.99

98.83

98.74

99.00

99.25

98.48

98.01

97.81

97.62 97.97

97.73 98.19

98.42

98.42

98.28

98.12

97.95 97.90

97.83

98.18

98.07

98.41

98.71

98.80

98.11

98.21

97.86

98.75

98.72

99.14

98.94

98.86

98.66

98.59

98.50

98.77

99.1599.06

98.93

98.52

99.15

98.93

98.77

99.17

98.79

99.39 99.44

99.91

98.60

98.77

98.96

99.24

99.70

99.69

99.54

99.41

99.29

99.21

99.51

99.53

99.68 99.77

100.04

99.51

100.60

99.60

99.74

99.90

100.34

100.19

100.35

100.02

100.09

100.23

100.48

100.43

100.26

100.55

100.35

99.60

99.62

100.09

99.83

99.30

99.40

100.13

99.85

99.64

99.94

99.81

99.02

99.04

99.32

99.26

100.13

100.14

99.85

100.05

100.05

100.27

99.58

99.92

99.62

99.87

100.08

100.25

100.11

100.39

100.15

100.31

100.47

100.46

100.48

100.47

100.21

100.08

100.03

100.11

100.16

100.42

100.48

100.28

100.30

100.28

100.04

100.20

100.46

100.72

100.48

100.64

100.54

100.64

100.59

100.74

100.61

100.74

100.72

100.69

100.66

100.86

100.76

100.55

100.63

101.01

100.64

100.23

100.38

100.47

100.75

100.65

100.81

100.55

100.64

100.50

100.78

100.90

100.81

100.90

100.57

100.95

101.15

100.28

100.52

100.61

100.37

100.10

99.89

100.13

100.34

100.14

101.03

100.94

100.93

100.58

100.81

100.35

100.27

100.44

100.56

101.17

101.69

101.67

101.86

101.96

102.01

101.11

100.98

100.97

100.80

100.87

100.61

100.88

101.00

101.00

100.72

101.25

101.33

101.36

101.44

101.47

101.61

101.50

101.24

101.20

101.28

100.91

87.93

93.99

93.37

93.34

93.40

93.91

94.03

93.52

93.31

93.39

93.35

92.96

87.93

93.08

91.85

93.72

88.0388.04

88.68

88.59

88.57

88.46

88.5788.59

88.46

88.45

88.3488.45

88.47

88.56

88.44

88.36

88.3888.23

88.37

88.33

88.20

88.32

88.20

88.34

88.22

88.31

88.33

88.45

88.43

88.36

88.47

88.57

88.58

88.29

88.16

87.97

87.97

87.98 88.09

87.99

88.09

88.23

88.30

88.67

88.69

88.61

88.61

88.61

88.61

89.34

89.34

91.92

94.84

94.84

94.90

94.89

88.53

88.54

88.43

88.19

88.28

88.42

88.1988.21

88.09

88.20

88.23

88.19

88.17

88.09

88.04

88.05

88.03

88.04

95.04

95.10

94.82

94.74

94.97

94.80

94.62

94.76

94.83

96.87

96.7796.77

96.75

96.70

96.49

96.75

96.77

96.69

96.71

96.79

96.87

96.86

96.88

96.7496.74

95.80

95.38

95.94

95.60

96.22

95.95

96.15

95.89

95.38

95.67

95.18

96.33

96.21

96.39

96.27

96.23

96.15

96.16

96.43

96.00

96.60

96.60

97.08

97.16

97.16

96.76

96.62

96.6896.17

97.26

97.90

97.84

97.52

97.34

97.05

97.00

97.33

97.73

97.47

98.08

97.78

97.29

97.5197.46

97.70

97.95

96.99

97.09

97.29

97.23

97.46

97.44

96.50

96.49

96.50

96.58

96.63

96.71

96.67

96.7196.71

96.64

96.72

96.63

96.61

96.63

96.55

96.61

96.44

96.64

96.44

96.93

96.25

96.88

96.36

96.66

96.38

96.25

96.48

96.35

96.29

96.59

96.21

96.12

96.26

97.26

96.99

96.96

96.68

96.74

97.70

97.73

97.91

98.42

98.18

98.15

98.52

98.26

97.48

97.74

97.95

97.80

98.15

98.39

98.55

98.36

98.52

97.97

98.14

98.34

98.26

98.05

97.43

97.18

97.27

97.42

97.08

97.32

97.49

97.70

97.70

97.96

97.95

98.90

98.68

98.79

99.16

98.90

98.66

98.70

98.48

98.66

98.93

98.45

99.19

99.32

99.48

99.69

99.39

98.85

99.02

99.05

99.31

98.16

98.43

100.13

99.48

99.67

99.69

99.98

99.81

100.20

100.09

100.10

100.07

99.94

99.43

99.31

99.82

99.93

99.65

99.71

99.49

99.65

99.96

100.04

100.18

100.57

100.40

100.40

100.47

100.58

100.66

100.48

100.55

100.76

100.80

100.59

100.38

100.30

100.17

100.29

100.43

100.36

100.50

100.47

100.51

100.93

100.73

100.29

102.16

102.07

102.14

102.32

102.24

102.04

101.91

101.76

63

47

46

96

95

94

72

67

66

65

64

127

126

71

70

69

68

134

471

323

322

321

471

323

322

321

470

325

324

470

325

324

469

468

467

465

329

328

327

326

469

468

467

465

329

328

327

326

395395

316

315

31445

316

315

314

377377

459

392

391

381

380

379

378

376

375

320

319

318

317

459

392

391

381

380

379

378

376

375

320

319

318

317

394

393

382

394

393

382

88

87

86

85

84

58

57

56

5554

5352

51

50

49

48

44

108

107

101

100

99

92

91

90

89

62

61

60

59

396

374

373

372

371

370

105

104

103

102

43

42

41

40

39

396

374

373

372

371

370

120

117

113

112

111

106

79

78

77

461

460

458

461

460

458

457

456

397

390

389

388

386

385

384

383

457

456

397

390

389

388

386

385

384

383

464

463

462

453464

463

462

453

455

454

452

404

402

455

454

452

404

402

399

398

387

369

368

202

201

115

114

83

82

38

37

36

399

398

387

369

368

203

135

119

118

116

81

80

35

401

400 367

366

365

319

318

317

316

200

199

401

400 367

366

365

323

322

321

320

315

206

205

204 136

34

33

32

31

477

475

472

332

331

330

477

475

472

332

331

330

334334

508

481

480

479

478

333

508

481

480

479

478

333

485

484

482

336

335

485

484

482

336

335

507

506

505

504

483

442

507

506

505

504

483

442

500

487

500

487

503

502

501

440

439

438

503

502

501

440

439

438

514

513

512

476

473

466

451

450

449

448

514

513

512

476

473

466

451

450

449

448

474

408

407

406

405

474

408

407

406

405

511

510

509

447

446

414

511

510

509

447

446

414

412

411

410

409 362

361

360

281

195

194

193

412

411

410

409 362

361

360

403

364

363

301

300

299

298

198

197

196

403

364

363

314

313

304

303

302

297

284

283

282

280

296

295

294

285

445

444

443

441

418

416

445

444

443

441

418

416

415

413

359

358

264

263

192

191

415

413

359

358

422

420

419

417

356

422

420

419

417

356

357

262

247

246

245

244

190

189

357

279

278

267

266

265

287

286

277

276

261

260

248

270

269

268

259

258

124

123

110

109

98

97

93

76

75

74

73

146

144

143

142

130

129

128

125

140

132

131

122

121

148

147

141

145

164

160

159

158

162

161

2

1

139

138

137

133

157

156

155

150

149

153

152

151

30

169

154

174

166

165

12 8

176

175

163

11 10

9

7

6

5

4

3

173

172

168

167

15

14

13

325

324

312

311

210

209

208

207

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

171

170

22

21

18

17

16

310

307

306

305

293

309

308

220

219

218

217216215

214213

212

211

20

19

292

290

289

288

275

291

224223

222

221

274

273

272

271

228

227

226

225

164161

100

181

499

498

497

496

499

498

497

496

437

436

435

434

426

437

436

435

434

426

495

432

348

347

113

495

432

348

347

113

433

431

430

429

428

427

433

431

430

429

428

427

350

349

196

174

112

111

110

109 240

239

350

349

196

174

112

111

110

109

198

197

198

197

195

173

172

108

107

301

238

237

195

173

172

108

107

425

424

423

421

355

354 45

44

188

187

186

425

424

423

421

355

354

46

43

42

41

243

242

353

352

84

66

65

64

185

184

183

353

352

67

63

62

61

48

47

39

40

249

241

240

239

257

252

251

250

238

237

60

50

49

52

51

38

37

36

236

351

103

102

87

86

85

83

182

242

351

82

81

80

68

104

333

303

302

245

244

243

106

105

101

89

88

246

58

79

71

70

69

59

72

57

56

53

92

91

90

78

127

126

125

124

122

93

77

76

75

74

73

193193

194

171

170

106

105

300

299

236

235

194

171

170

106

105

192

168

167

103

234

233

192

168

167

103

169

104

308

307

306

298

297

169

104

166

165

102

101

100

295

232

231

230

166

165

102

101

100

328

327

310

309

296

312

294

293

341

326

325

311

332

331

305

304

107

363

335

334

248

247

337

336330

329

366

365

362

361

139

110

109

108

99

98

395

364

250

249

138

137

136

135

134

133

132

131130

129128

111

97

96

95

94

252

397

396

394

163

162

152

151

150

149

148

140

113

112

424

257

256

255

254

253

359

339

338

393

392

368

367

360

370

358

357

340

401

391

390

369

422

421

399

398

260

208

207

206

205

176

175

174

173

172

171

170

169423

259

258

210420

419

400

262

261

209

204

180

179

178

177

2019

1817

16

15

14

13

256

255

254

253

232

231

230

229

115

114

35

34

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

54

3

2

1235

55

54

3332

3130

29

28

123

160

159

158

157

156

155

154153

382

375

314

313

343

342

324

323

322

354

353

345

344

346

321

320

376

352

351

349

348

347

20 378

377

350

372

371

356

355

416

403

402

389

388

387

386

374

373

213

415

414

405

404

266

211

203

202

418

417

264

263

186

185

184183

182

181

212

201

200

190

189

188

187

265

412

406

385

384

214

199

198

413

269

268

267

411

410

409

408

407

383

271

270

216

215

197

196

195

194

193

192191

281

280

215

214

210

209

208

22

21

381

380

379

279

274

216

23

205

204

203

278

277

276

275

218

217

207

206

37 3635

34

33

3231

30

29

28

2726

25

24

189

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

273

272

295

294

127

126

125

295

294

127

126

125

269269

271

270

256

271

270

256

255

237

255

237

238238

220220

206

184

152

206

184

152

151

83

82

143

126

125

8

7

151

83

82

142

128

127

124

123

122

129

121

120

119

111

110

114

118

113

112

96

95

115

94

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

86

85

292

339339

337337

489

488

486338

489

488

486338

493493

117117

492

490

345

344

343

342

341

340

118

492

490

345

344

343

342

341

340

118

120120

290

264

263

262

119

116

290

264

263

262

119

116

494

491

494

491

346

230

115

114

346

230

115

114

292

291

265

122

121

292

291

265

122

121

261

231

261

231

293

266

124

123

293

266

124

123

260

232

260

232

229229

228228

268

267

259

258268

267

259

258

233

227

233

227

257

234

257

234

226

200

226

200

199199

236

235

236

235

225

201

225

201

224

223

224

223

202202

191

190

191

190

164

163

99

98

229

228

164

163

99

98

222203222203

189

188

162

161

9594

93

92

227

226

189

188

162

161

9594

93

92

221

205

204

221

205

204

187

186

160

159

91

90

289

288

225

224

187

186

160

159

91

90

9796

291

290

9796

316

315

185

154

153

86

85

84

11

10

9

185

154

153

86

85

84

158

157

156

155

89

88

87

318

287

286

285

284

251

223

197

180

15

14

13

12

158

157

156

155

89

88

87

163

162

161

160145

144

199

198

196

195

194

182

181

179

178

177

16

317

319

283

282

213

212

211

200

19

18

17

193

165

164

159

158

147

146

141

140

184

183

176

175

166

157

156

149

148

139

138

131

130

186

185

174

173

168

167

202

201

192

191

190

135

152

151

150

137

136

133

132

117

172

171

170

169

155

154

153

64

63

62

61

60

5958

5756

55

54

53

134

116

84

83

82

81

80

79

78

77

76

7574

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

66

65

188

187

52

51

50

49

48

4746

45

97.68

97.63

97.06

98.27

97.66

97.32

96.93

97.07

97.53

97.85

97.40

98.03

97.36

97.65

97.89

97.56

98.10

97.63

97.53

97.60

99.10

98.78

99.74

99.43

98.33

98.87

98.49

98.65

98.03

98.67

98.43

98.41

98.22

99.42

99.24

98.88

99.52

99.15

98.78

98.96

98.89

98.78

99.13

99.03

96.34

96.78

96.79

99.85

100.02

99.91

96.64

96.41

100.62

100.47

101.10

95.74

96.19

95.80

96.08

99.3399.23

96.04

96.45

96.07

96.67

96.36

99.58

99.78

99.72

95.10

95.35

95.52

95.50

95.86

95.53

95.33

95.78

99.42

99.29

95.27

99.54

100.01

99.95

100.11

100.35

100.50

100.37

100.33

100.40

100.72

101.26

99.23

99.28

100.99

100.98

99.66

99.48

99.91

100.95

100.99

101.17

101.15

101.26

100.97

100.56

101.11

101.18

100.53

100.37

99.97

100.69

100.63

100.94

100.91

100.75

100.63

100.21

100.42

100.68

99.85

99.83

99.82

99.89

100.15

100.10

100.00

100.01

100.06

100.20

100.16

100.47

100.41

100.38

100.10

100.21 99.95

100.02100.13

99.83

100.07

100.68

100.79

100.91

101.03

100.30

100.52

100.52

100.16

93.00

97.45

97.52

97.52

97.10

97.21

96.35

96.94

96.59

97.86

98.02

97.60

98.17

97.53

97.80

97.63

97.34

97.35 97.27

94.64

98.26

98.59

98.07

98.04

98.38

98.39

98.8698.85

98.83

98.35

98.63

98.46

94.11

94.45

94.24

93.93

98.12

98.09

98.15

98.10

98.02

97.04

97.19

97.48

97.22

97.1397.13

96.45

96.42

96.85

96.61

93.12

93.38

93.32

93.05

97.63

97.46

97.64

93.72

93.57

97.97

97.84

92.55

92.52

96.31

96.54

92.82

92.75

96.75

97.15

96.93

95.93

96.29

96.13

94.90

92.79

92.34

96.23

99.60

94.80

94.78

95.02

95.14

94.86

94.99

94.64

98.90

94.37

94.58 94.40

94.24

98.28

98.76

98.50

98.54

99.11

99.16

99.17

99.17

99.59

99.46

99.4699.45

99.43

99.43

99.55

98.68

99.05

99.17

99.05

99.10

93.57

93.50

93.86

93.74

97.55

97.70

97.92

94.12

94.01

97.97

98.20

93.00

96.51

93.28

93.26

97.16

97.35

97.40

97.79

98.38

98.32

97.19

96.25

99.73

99.69

99.48

99.50

99.27

99.74

98.12

98.51

98.08

98.96

98.75

98.21

99.17

99.63

99.86

99.82

99.33

98.75

98.22

97.50

97.36

96.68

96.77

96.04

97.46

96.74

97.50

95.62

95.23

94.63

96.43

95.90

94.88

95.64

101.29

100.83

101.11

100.62

100.05

99.52

98.68

4596.94

41

96.70 44 96.70

43

96.75

4296.77

12

10

96.56

9

94.654

94.98 3

94.44

2

94.74

1

96.08

8

96.037

94.92

695.37 5

98.3132

98.60

31

98.54

30

98.15

52

98.12

97.70

49

97.58

48

97.29

47

97.17

46

97.23

97.36

40

97.40

39

97.45

38

97.5337

97.79

35

97.81

34

97.96

33

96.43

25

97.8524

23

98.11

5198.07 50

98.10

36

98.01

22

97.75

21

97.34

20

97.39

19

97.34

18

95.91

17

96.98 16

95.58

15

96.82 14

96.73

13

98.3429

98.11 28

97.01

2797.89

26

97.23

69

96.75

67

97.09

66

97.66

87

97.86

71

97.52

70

98.13

93

97.97

86

98.31

85

98.72

95

98.46

94

97.04

90

97.00

89

96.90

68

97.79

92

97.3991

97.30

88

101.57

100.76

101.24

101.39

101.41

101.29

101.09

101.03

101.29

101.12

100.90

101.10

101.21

101.27

101.54

101.81

101.53

101.69

101.65

101.37

101.46

101.55

101.30

101.84

102.09

102.02

101.94 101.79

101.95

101.78

101.66

101.48

101.16

101.19

101.30 101.36

99.42 99.17

97.83

98.94

98.42

98.09

98.53

98.21

98.69

98.91

98.94

98.67

99.83

99.71

99.55

99.47

100.13

100.16

100.22

100.02

100.37

99.88

100.11

99.90

100.00

99.57

99.13

99.31

99.59

D

O

W

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

A40

A40

M

AIN ROAD

A40

A40

M

A

I

N

 

R

O

A

D

Nail98.9584190.170Stn.7 1194.170

PGM

Temp

Nail

Nail

Temp

Nail

PGM

PGM

Peg

Temp

Temp

Temp

Nail

92.107

93.643

96.867

95.724

97.235

96.765

96.654

97.994

96.230

4218.419

4339.184

4213.632

4414.86

4254.535

4185.429

4149.934

4188.039

4171.014

Stn.100

Stn.10

Stn.9

Stn.8

Stn.15

Stn.14

Stn.13

Stn.12

Stn.11

1206.506

1115.906

1343.757

1226.477

1261.088

1297.694

1251.711

1252.406

1087.906

96.813

97.238

95.927

87.490

4087.031

4098.013

4142.894

4536.921

Stn.104

Stn.103

Stn.102

Stn.101

1292.342

1241.285

1135.920

1133.542

Nail

Missing

Peg

PGM87.953

89.515

88.364

87.656

5072.463

5044.635

5073.124

5130.328

Stn.6

Stn.5

Stn.4

Stn.3

1019.956

1098.369

1025.939

1113.122

4209.755

Nail

Nail

Nail

Nail

101.538

100.158

103.383

103.341

4062.531

4070.922

4173.817

Stn1002

Stn1001

Stn1003

Stn1004

1566.683

1507.383

1851.939

1941.272

4442.603

4331.389

4382.208

Stn.703

Stn.710

Stn.702 1300.045

1643.106

1170.068

96.988

100.571

94.718

PGM

Peg

PGM

Peg93.1941223.674Stn.704 4710.325

97.033

96.929

96.822

96.770

96.807

96.894

96.909

97.011

97.030

96.856

96.860

96.781

96.651

96.754

96.897

97.047

97.096

97.155

96.930

96.806

96.551

96.962

96.625

96.474

96.204

96.07095.953

95.639

95.809 95.940

96.143

96.239

96.375

96.525

96.760

97.082

97.088

97.05397.018

97.015

96.927

96.269

96.515

96.846

97.032

96.948

96.650

96.327

95.97795.645

96.208

96.666

97.034

96.919

96.896

96.517

96.018

95.579

95.36494.769

95.463

95.958

96.352

95.916

95.527

95.038

94.666

94.321

94.585

94.902

95.15495.164

95.396

94.782

94.666

94.223

94.158

94.19494.305

TOP OF WALL

94.162

TOP OF WALL

94.170

94.089

94.166

94.264

94.353

94.485

94.52294.051

93.803

93.579

93.563

94.849

94.970

95.371

95.701

93.835

96.371

96.056

95.611

94.8
81

94.632

94.632

94.835

95.45496.047

96.647

97.040

96.802

96.427

96.557 95.999

95.296 94.827

94.686

94.994

95.209

95.573

95.387

95.015

97.523

97.553

98.5
38

98.6
86

98.5
57

98.2
63

98.2
91

98.0
22

97.8
44

97.790

97.550

97.2
95

96.7

20

96.212

95.678

95.235

94.970

94.705

94.767

95.398

96.185

96.952

97.264

97.687

97.950

98.229

98.435

98.633

98.888

99.0
06

99.005

99.0

23

99.117

99.09

6

99.119

99.139

98.170

CRA

SH 
BAR

RIE

R 

98.1
69

CRA

SH 
BAR

RIE

R 

98.1

96

CR
ASH

 BA
RR

IER
 

98.4
32

CR
ASH

 BA
RR

IER
 98.5
93

CRA

SH 
BAR

RIE

R 98.8
13

CRASH BARRIER 

98.822

96.535

96.363

96.03696.036

95.59095.589

95.23995.240

95.036

94.906

94.985

95.22595.223

95.628

96.090

96.501

96.975

97.348

97.503

97.492

97.467

97.37

3

97.37

0

97.3
38

97.105

96.676

96.315

95.889

95.473

95.115

94.877

94.753

CRA

SH 

BAR

RIE

R 

97.47

9

CRASH BARRIER 97.479

CRA

SH 

BAR

RIE

R 

97.47

2

CRASH

 BAR

RIER 

97.56

5

CRASH BARRIER 

97.478

CRASH BARRIER 

97.710

CRASH BARRIER 

97.929 CRASH BARRIER 

98.096

CR
ASH

 BA
RR

IER
 

98.2
02

CR
ASH

 BA
RR

IER
 

98.5
25

CRA

SH 
BAR

RIE

R 

98.6
72

98.700

98.508

98.341

98.091

97.793

97.660

97.538

97.843

98.038

98.127

97.894

97.699

97.505

97.586

97.576

97.484

93.899

93.643

93.922

TOP OF WALL

93.788

TOP OF WALL93.790TOP OF WALL

93.799 TOP OF WALL
93.792

93.459

93.321

93.234

TOP OF WALL92.437

TOP
 OF

 WA
LL92.4

44

TOP OF WALL92.423

TOP OF WALL92.426

TOP

 OF

 WA

LL

92.5
18

TOP

 OF

 WA

LL

92.5
01

750MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

INVERT OF PIPE=91.500

92.242

TOP

 OF

 WA

LL

92.2
13

TOP OF WALL92.212

TOP

 OF

 WA

LL

92.2
20

TOP

 OF

 WA

LL

92.2
30

91.929

92.328

92.313

92.356

92.461

92.734

93.341

93.906

94.571 94.535

93.9
48

93.27

2

92.745

92.602

92.272

91.978

91.948

91.945

91.779

91.611

91.382

91.438

91.617

92.963

93.790

94.127

94.450

94.369

94.742

95.192

95.640

95.965

96.052

95.714

95.025

93.982

93.082

93.453

94.674

96.102

97.035

97.176

97.189

97.040

96.418

95.59995.593

95.898

96.476

97.134

97.508

97.248

97.169

96.838

95.735

94.253

93.334

94.506

96.104

97.071

97.237

97.491

97.567

97.276

96.548

95.877

96.099

97.172

97.844

97.611

97.486

97.133

96.821

96.345

95.065

95.455

96.770

97.459

97.667

97.785

97.922

97.428

96.206

96.005

96.205

96.327

97.292

97.909

98.031

97.780

97.734

97.431

96.918

95.953

96.033

96.994

97.603

97.782

97.937

98.068

97.845

97.136

96.606

96.529

96.656

97.281

97.841

97.892

97.684

97.838

97.775

97.110

96.853

97.739

97.800

97.752

97.884

97.874

97.301

96.808

96.810

97.082

97.531

97.675

97.556

97.588

97.614

97.344

96.509

95.553

94.998

95.069

95.369

96.385

97.349

97.537

97.600

97.569

97.464

97.605

97.115

96.808

96.774

97.116

97.204

97.359

97.405

97.459

95.281

95.409

96.497

97.050

97.139

97.114

97.094

96.906

96.883

96.568

96.517

96.416

96.476

96.389

96.340

96.143

95.703

95.248

95.202

95.065

95.303

96.017

96.012

96.150

96.223

96.311

96.392

96.419

96.668

97.090

97.083

96.766

96.639

96.543

96.511

96.732

96.691

96.504

96.42

0

96.3
83

96.505

91.08591.1
84

91.49091.4
45

91.92991.9
59

92.18592.1
79

92.312

92.342

92.488

92.459

92.7

7692.696

93.252

93.132

92.907

92.9
47

92.8

96

92.7

00

92.6
04

92.4
76

92.4
54

92.154

92.3
62

92.5
08

92.4
29

92.5
51

92.5

05

92.8
15

92.8

51

93.056

93.204

93.282

93.538

93.465

94.093

94.296

94.677

95.669 95.915

95.023

94.936

95.551

96.369

94.847

94.758

94.387

93.80593.111

92.44491.832

95.014

94.713

94.660

94.710

95.184

95.634

95.749

96.036

96.305

96.397

96.486

96.595

96.823

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.796

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.834

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

96.814

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

96.908

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.789

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.753

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

96.520

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.579

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.297

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.222

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.243

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m96.084

96.138

96.25596.237

96.42796.436

96.77296.775

96.90196.906

96.853

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m95.636

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m95.647

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

95.408

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m94.971

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m94.780

750MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

INVERT OF PIPE=90.730

94.464

93.906

93.615

93.422

93.611

93.858

93.661

93.466

93.401

93.394

93.310

93.191

93.229

93.196

92.534

93.208

92.661

93.257

92.757

93.486

92.959

93.10393.578

93.537

93.110

93.22493.686

93.948

94.124

94.787

95.216

95.788

96.321

96.918

97.194

97.567

97.369

97.250

96.797

96.379

95.864

95.311

94.616

94.057

93.780

93.735

93.672

93.704

94.038

94.519

94.999

95.546

96.209

96.594

96.145

95.673

95.086

94.489

93.971

93.617

93.555

93.430

93.481

94.014

94.446

95.153

94.615

94.156

93.565

93.276

93.187

93.398

93.710

93.905

93.620

93.328

93.072

93.074

93.078

93.226

97.465

97.488

97.229

97.191

96.865

96.927

96.587

96.502

92.685

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

93.103WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

93.058 92.650

92.615

92.534

92.700

92.755

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

93.310

92.937

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

93.459

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

93.611

93.241

93.457

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

93.769

WOODEN FENCE HT 1.5m

94.026

93.823

94.125

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.712

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.606

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.545

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.425

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.284

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.201

CHAIN LINK FENCE HT 1m

93.071

98.679

98.544

98.356

98.188

97.929

97.764

97.477

97.147

96.752

96.373

95.994

95.623

95.252

94.985

94.784

94.726

94.771

94.848

94.820

94.885

95.089

95.449

95.785

96.107

96.536

96.917

97.233

97.627

97.931

98.150

98.301

98.417

98.528

98.697

98.872

GYYCL:98.570

GYYCL:98.380

GYYCL:97.889

GYYCL:96.903

GYYCL:95.825

GYYCL:94.930

GYYCL:94.717

94.808

94.874

95.098

95.427

95.771

96.132

96.491

96.844

97.166

97.575

97.871

98.058

98.216 98.30298.302

98.466

98.632

98.767

150MMØ SW PLASTIC PIPEINVERT OF PIPE=92.5

150MMØ SW PLASTIC PIPEINVERT OF PIPE=92.862

bce04

bce05 bt

bce05 bridge

94.937

94.937

94.843

94.348

93.681

92.866

92.342

92.297

91.821

92.199

92.685

93.276

93.878

94.399

94.583

94.526

94.560

94.384

93.918

93.246

92.681

92.221

91.763

91.385

91.051

91.306

91.758

92.222

92.957

93.64093.619

93.998

94.168

93.817

93.473

92.939

92.215

91.575

91.103

90.975

90.936

90.755

90.780

90.864

91.287

91.956

92.558

92.997

93.119

92.702

92.109

91.468

90.935

90.676

90.488

90.387

90.226

90.489

90.743

90.511

90.285

90.193

90.067

90.083

89.995

90.007

90.248

90.382

90.711

91.225

91.686

91.367

91.064

90.752

90.608

90.546

90.611

90.725 90.382

90.319

89.752

89.993

90.251

90.674

91.296

91.872

92.038

91.698

91.539

91.509

91.361

91.335

90.835

90.169

90.014

90.044

90.083

90.600

91.468

91.978

92.60592.601

92.763

92.501

91.749

91.247

90.849

90.366

91.604

92.480

93.015

93.366

93.442

92.953

92.079

92.920

93.443

93.758

93.742

93.349

92.864

93.527

93.730

93.923

94.036

93.904

93.572

93.747

94.051

94.122

94.043

94.116

94.303

94.196

94.185

93.952

94.045

94.114

94.139

94.126

93.603

93.825

93.978

93.517

93.583

93.297

89.732

89.798

89.934

90.029

90.031

89.923

89.873

89.849

rt02 new

rt03

95.000

95.060

94.944

95.211

95.344

95.300

95.616

95.663

95.527

95.850

95.959

95.902

96.223

96.230

96.158

96.398

96.500

96.479

96.716

96.771

96.651

96.984

97.090

97.016

97.343

97.369

97.291

97.672

97.694

97.676

98.025

98.017

97.987

98.91798.813

98.750

98.762

98.838 98.935

98.893

98.80298.728

98.669

98.708

98.828

98.761

98.67698.606

96.258

96.276

96.289

96.352

96.322

96.280

96.414

96.497

96.535

96.849

96.834

96.768

97.065

97.124

97.103

97.336

97.372

97.296

97.576

97.617

97.579

97.811

97.856

97.796

98.074

98.103

98.051

98.400

98.435

98.388

98.698

98.742

98.719

98.905

98.925

98.903

99.069

99.140

99.116

99.245

99.269

99.200

99.291

99.379

99.380

99.465

99.493

99.452

BCE01

BCE07

100.369

100.199 100.002

99.789

99.924100.115

99.851

99.675

99.507

99.195

99.316

99.440

99.057

98.975

98.849

98.504

98.548

98.580

97.966

97.983

97.976

97.584

97.599

97.576

97.154

97.249

97.164

96.874

96.910

96.794

96.511

96.646

96.624

96.280

96.308

96.215

BCE09

Stn1003

103.327

103.189

103.320

103.186

103

.351

103.222

103.398103.268 103.363

103.248103

.360

103.427

103.281103.378

103.304103

.408

103.447103.344

103.417

103.347103

.453

103.473

103.357

103.438

103.368103

.485

103.449

103.358

103.404

103.375103
.472

DK

DK

103.435

DK

103.358

103.293

103

.401

103.341103.252

103.306

103.257103

.363

103.319

103.197

103.253

103.195103
.279

103.354103.223

103.259

103.157103

.281

103.272

103.140

103.254

103.243103

.341

103.343

103.231

103.298

103.133103

.300

103.338103.256

103.299

103.223103

.358

103.433

103.323

103.352

103.319103

.430

103.542

103.386

103.445

103.379103

.495

103.

648

103.546

103.588

103.564

103.932 103.791

103.818

103.717103

.882

104.031103.909

104.008

103.945

104

.081

BCE08

103.313

103.210

103.317

103.230

103.328

103.231

103.201103.336

103.343

103.209

103.153

103

.294

103.334

103

.334

103.353

103.259103.205

103.307

103.297

103.182

103.196

103.076

103.205

103.144

103.061

103.078

103.060

102.958

103.035

103.006

102.910

102.969

102.873

102.808

102.901

102.858

102.807

102.877

102.769

102.776

102.834

102.798

102.747

102.790

102.732

102.595

102.725

102.681

102.651

102.673

102.596

102.544

102.643

102.598

102.491

102.554

102.491

102.397

102.477

102.481

102.360

102.413

102.347

102.320

102.373

102.312

102.258

102.321

102.277

102.244

102.268

102.204

102.146

102.208

102.203

102.071

102.043

101.954

101.807

101.920

102.003

101.887

101.767 101.637

101.609 101.452

101.297

100.995

101.207101.339

101.093 100.941 100.739

100.477

100.649

100.788

100.556 100.397

100.231

750MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

INVERT OF PIPE=90.110

750MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

INVERT OF PIPE=89.950

TOP OF WALL

91.480

STRUCTURAL OPENING=1.0mx0.3m

I.L OF CONCRETE OPENING=89.3

TOP OF WALL

91.210

TOP BATTERBOTTOM BATTER

1.5

3.2
00

93.893

93.694

93.556

 SW CLAY PIPE

INVERT OF PIPE=93.951

94.97894.971

SUMP IL=88.930

Existing Culvert

Existing Culvert

EXISTING 750mmØ CULVERT TO REMAIN

EXISTING 750mmØ CULVERT TO REMAIN

750MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

INVERT OF PIPE=92.380

BASE OF MANHOLE 89.900

1.800 Diameter (possible C.P manhole)

Approx INVERT OF PIPE=90.200 (450 Dia)

750Ø

1:31

A40 S21

CL.92.00

IL.90.100

A40 S20

HEADWALL

IL.90.500

450Ø 1:6

750Ø

1:31

750Dia 

450Ø 1:6

2.1 Dia

IL.90.400

S21 needs to match this invert 89.950

Regrade ditch to suit or have inlet to S21 

Approx INVERT OF PIPE=90.267 (750 Dia)

coming in at a higher level in S21 and have   

a catchpit manhole....   

0

.6

6

4

6

INVERT OF GULLY CONNECTION=92.679

INVERT OF GULLY CONNECTION=92.762

INVERT OF GULLY CONNECTION=92.552

4174.288E,1230.038N

4174.138E,1234.530N

4169.388E,1268.577N

102.802

103.078

103.169

103.165

102.816

102.978

102.886

102.379

102.507

102.482

102.363

102.382

102.439

102.166

102.817

102.683

102.665

102.784

102.713

102

.975

103.125

103.323

103.113

103.148

103.181

103.244

103.256

103.168

103

.285

102
.830103.492

103.359103.043102

.837

103

.007

103.382

102.991

102
.830

102

.997

103.332103.205

103

.120

103.060

102.874

102.885

102.815

102.727

102.778

102.644

102.650

102.773

102.681

102.663

102.660

102.739

102.928

102.935

103.033

103.068103.122

103.149

103.169

103.196

65MMØ HV ELECTRIC CABLETOP OF CABLE=102.717

103.157

103.052

103.081

102.992

102.930

Stn1003

102.828102.827

102.810

102.568102.946

102.766102.789

102.884

102.663

103.099

102.708

102.773

102.912

103.037

103.048

103.074

103.099

103.188

102.913

103.507

103.234

102.785103.421

103.402

102.729

103.150

103.112

102.744

103.363

103.286

102.903

103.034

102.928

102.745

103.302

103.062

102.683

102.920

102.838

102.856

102.683

103.091

102.792

102.915

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m102.839

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m102.830

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m103.129

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m

103.270

BCE08

101.685

100.572

100.729

100

.456

100
.882101.273101.782101.759101.683

101.830101.921101.718

101.298

100

.416

100
.880 100.766

100.823

100.864

101.020101.470

102.098101.951

102.073

102.127

101.639

100.917

100.899

101.300101.599

101.921102.201

102.170

102.183

102.058 102.044

101.925

101.967101

.843

102

.239

102.386102.214

102.286102.484102.243101

.799

102

.054

101.892

101.947

102.051

101

.836

102

.221102.448102.312

102.630102.039

102.152

102.026

102.074

102.182

102.156102.435102.537

102.209

102.291

102.118102.410

102.614

102.591102.491 102

.132

102
.352

102.241

102.452

102.241102.193

102.487

102.234102.324

102.743

102.317

102.468102.154

102

.168102

.574

102.793

102.756102

.507

102
.176

102.460 102.344

102.278

102.203

102.329

102.567

102.617

102.811

102

.645

103

.213

103.149102.543

102.793

102.737

102.579

102
.847102.117

102.890

102.894

102.770

102
.655103.084

103.239

102

.546102.557

102.173102.181

102.079

102.029 102.131

101.993

102.735

102.771

102.731

102.662

102

.675

103.437102.7

57

103

.003

102.863

102.744

102.739

102.997

102.636

102.621

102.996

103.049

102
.857103

.510

103.666

103

.000

103

.417

103.370103.070

102.751

102.722

102.705

103.076

102.900

103.239

103.140

103.290

103.247

103.512

103

.137103

.713

104.023

103

.442

103.681

103.476

103.487

103.306

103.402

103.450

103.364

102.699

102.932

102.624

102.846

103.244

103.256

103.168

103

.285

102
.830103.492

103.157

103.052

103.081

Stn1003

102.828102.827

102.810

102.568102.946

102.766102.789

102.884

102.663

103.099

102.708

102.773

102.912

103.037

103.048

103.074

103.099

103.188

102.913

103.507

103.234

102.785103.421

103.402

102.729

103.150

103.112

102.744

103.363

103.286

102.903

103.034

102.928

102.745

103.302

103.062

102.683

102.920

102.838

102.856

102.683

103.091

102.792

102.915

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m102.839

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m102.830

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m103.129

WOODEN FENCE HT 0m

103.270

RT10

103.054

103.199

103.115

102

.783

103

.405

103.378

102

.756

103

.103 103.229

103.107

103.026

102.966

103.091

103.065

102

.668

103

.316

103.323

102

.585

103

.052

102.977

102.934

102.791

102.884

102.939102

.711103

.240

103.

130

103.130

102
.823

102

.915

102.888

102.650

102.664

102.820

102.880102.878

102

.592

103

.074

103.064

102

.648

102

.867 102.819

102.796

102.820

102.899

103.006103.273102.844

103.033

102.932

102

.588

102

.663

102.732

102.660

102.561

102.615

102.530

102

.391102

.872

102.738

102

.418

102

.391 102.540

102.416

102.406102.420

102.405102.411

102.474

102

.222102

.855

102.676

102

.115

102

.407

102.433

102.495

102.410

102.397

102.459

102.491

102

.291102

.762

102.725

102
.190

102.404

102.569

102.485

RT08

1050 I.L=89.020

COVER SLAB = 90.973 

STORM MANHOLE INSITU CONCRETE POUR 750 I.L=89.664

90.484

90.481

90.48590.488

1050 I.L=88.084

COVER SLAB = 90.700 TBC 

STORM MANHOLE INSITU CONCRETE POUR 

1050 I.L=87.266

r6

89.792

92.219

91.959

91.839

91.735

92.027

91.887

91.699 91.591

91.514 91.452

91.371

91.314

91.361

91.315

91.277

91.327

91.247

91.486

91.312

91.286

91.151

91.058

91.226

91.243

91.529

91.492

91.175

91.123

90.911

GYCL:90.943

90.802

90.926

91.157

91.513

91.678

91.586

90.80490.729

90.584

92.489

92.635

93.262

93.029 93.712

93.933

94.398

94.265

94.705

94.829

94.975

94.780

94.963

95.083

95.120

94.982

95.235

95.265

95.282

95.144

95.096

95.258

95.200

94.966

94.986

95.165

94.873

94.813

88.549

88.643

88.725

88.905

89.02588.945

89.037

89.137

89.266

89.150

89.282

89.373

89.581

89.446

89.699

89.589

GY

CL:89.799

89.744

89.675

89.844

89.931

90.182

90.004

90.142

90.2

99

90.298

90.492

90.300

90.493

90.589

90.712

RT01

r6

RT02

RT03

89.792

92.219

91.959

91.839

91.735

92.027

91.887

91.699 91.591

91.514 91.452

91.371

91.314

91.361

91.315

91.277

91.327

91.247

91.486

91.312

91.286

91.151

91.058

91.226

91.243

91.529

91.492

91.175

91.123

90.911

GYCL:90.943

90.802

90.926

91.157

91.513

91.678

91.586

90.80490.729

90.584

92.489

92.635

93.262

93.029 93.712

93.933

94.398

94.265

94.705

94.829

94.975

94.780

94.963

95.083

95.120

94.982

95.235

95.265

95.282

95.144

95.096

95.258

95.200

94.966

94.986

95.165

94.873

94.813

88.549

88.643

88.725

88.905

89.02588.945

89.037

89.137

89.266

89.150

89.282

89.373

89.581

89.446

89.699

89.589

GY

CL:89.799

89.744

89.675

89.844

89.931

90.182

90.004

90.142

90.2

99

90.298

90.492

90.300

90.493

90.589

90.712

RT03

RT02

GYCL:88.617

88.611

90.985

90.984

GYCL:90.300

GY

CL:89.764

GYCL:89.796

GYCL:89.072

88.37088.339

GYCL:88.504

88.578

88.630

88.679

88.740

88.800

88.876

88.939

89.022

89.145

89.268

89.378

89.491

89.585

89.679

89.776

89.899

90.013

90.154

90.253

90.355

90.484

90.237

90.133

90.047

89.942

89.831

89.740

89.701

89.576

89.443

89.311

89.172

89.054

88.960

88.938

88.589

88.428

88.404

91.474

91.546

91.353

91.638

91.820

91.536

91.656

91.807

89.827

89.837

89.686

89.608

89.900

89.989

90.080

90.262

90.422

90.493

90.619

90.764

90.799

90.930

91.879

91.417

91.447

92.018

92.188

91.520

91.556

92.50992.572

91.687

92.860 92.709

92.585

92.862

93.191

92.532

92.368

92.286 92.211

92.109

92.067

92.161

92.260

92.4

39

92.6
26

92.788

92.185

91.955

91.803

91.606

91.930

92.162

92.284

92.42792.401

91.596

91.300

90.930

90.710

90.145

90.1
76

90.1

71

90.457

90.291

90.632

90.984

91.324

91.544

91.631

r6

89.792

92.219

91.959

91.839

91.735

92.027

91.887

91.699 91.591

91.514 91.452

91.371

91.314

91.361

91.315

91.277

91.327

91.247

91.486

91.312

91.286

91.151

91.058

91.226

91.243

91.529

91.492

91.175

91.123

90.911

GYCL:90.943

90.802

90.926

91.157

91.513

91.678

91.586

90.80490.729

90.584

92.489

92.635

93.262

93.029 93.712

93.933

94.398

94.265

94.705

94.829

94.975

94.780

94.963

95.083

95.120

94.982

95.235

95.265

95.282

95.144

95.096

95.258

95.200

94.966

94.986

95.165

94.873

94.813

88.549

88.643

88.725

88.905

89.02588.945

89.037

89.137

89.266

89.150

89.282

89.373

89.581

89.446

89.699

89.589

GY

CL:89.799

89.744

89.675

89.844

89.931

90.182

90.004

90.142

90.2

99

90.298

90.492

90.300

90.493

90.589

90.712

r1

GYCL:90.300

GY

CL:89.764

GYCL:89.796

GYCL:89.072

88.876

88.939

89.022

89.145

89.268

89.378

89.491

89.585

89.679

89.776

89.899

90.013

90.154

90.253

90.355

90.484

90.237

90.133

90.047

89.942

89.831

89.740

89.701

89.576

89.443

89.311

89.172

89.054

88.960

88.938

91.474

91.546

91.353

91.638

91.820

91.536

91.656

91.807

89.827

89.837

89.686

89.608

89.900

89.989

90.080

90.262

90.422

90.493

90.619

90.764

90.799

90.930

91.879

91.417

91.447

92.018

92.188

91.520

91.556

92.50992.572

91.687

92.860 92.709

92.585

92.862

93.191

92.532

92.368

92.286 92.211

92.109

92.067

92.161

92.260

92.4

39

92.6
26

92.788

92.185

91.955

91.803

91.606

91.930

92.162

92.284

92.42792.401

91.596

91.300

90.930

90.710

90.145

90.1
76

90.1

71

90.457

90.291

90.632

90.984

91.324

91.544

91.631

90.98490.99890.998

GY

RT03

92.723

92.714

92.609

92.527

92.509

92.571

92.598

92.681

92.803

92.801

92.57592.475

92.583 92.494

92.39692.504

88.402

88.462

88.558

88.64488.657

88.818

88.799

88.706

88.608

88.548

88.689

88.777

88.861

88.941

88.954

89.088

89.074

88.984

88.905

88.824

88.998

89.082

89.137

89.240

89.256

89.392

89.368

89.272

89.191

89.111

89.303

89.375

89.468

89.547

89.560

89.683

89.665

89.583

89.487

89.421

89.579

89.650

89.730

89.833

89.850

89.977

89.957

89.871

89.783

89.699

89.849

89.915

90.011

90.098

90.120

90.266

90.253

90.161

90.070

89.994

90.143

90.212

90.289

90.393

90.419

90.564

90.546

90.443

90.353

90.304

90.496

90.520

90.611

90.708

90.728

90.851

90.835

90.746

90.645

90.624

90.771

90.805

90.89190.891

90.987

91.020

91.166

91.141

91.032

90.951

90.922

91.053

91.077

91.160

91.269

91.292

91.423

91.407

91.302

91.208

91.193

91.324

91.346

91.434

91.534

91.548

91.725

91.709

91.604

91.51491.622

91.646

91.737

91.837

91.858

92.008

91.981

91.885

91.793

91.773

91.925

91.954

92.053

92.135

92.148

92.298

92.268

92.173

92.089

92.058

92.201

92.229

92.316

92.422

92.451

92.505

92.492

92.394

92.294

92.262

92.358

92.387

92.478

92.584

92.607

92.37192.255

92.35892.376

92.404

92.486

92.573

92.594

92.415

92.416

92.327

92.234

92.20492.19292.089

92.202

92.060

91.95092.04992.063

92.094

92.19092.191

92.276

92.292

91.904

91.793

91.89391.909

91.938

92.036

92.116

92.129

91.769

91.656

91.76491.776

91.800

91.898

91.976

91.997

91.871

91.851

91.751

91.656

91.63091.62291.510

91.626

91.50691.401

91.50191.520

91.548

91.631

91.725

91.743

91.628

91.607

91.489

91.416

91.39091.376

91.268

91.382

91.241

91.139

91.241

91.251

91.279

91.370

91.468

91.476

91.332

91.322

91.221

91.12291.122

91.09991.090

90.99091.093

90.95290.841

90.94990.962

90.988

91.082

91.170

91.188

91.044

91.028

90.93090.930

90.843

90.814

90.805

90.700

90.810

90.672

90.56290.66790.677

90.705

90.802

90.903

90.916

90.509

90.40090.51290.520

90.546

90.649

90.734

90.744

90.624

90.605

90.509

90.398

90.36890.363

90.25690.364

90.232

90.118

90.22590.239

90.276

90.383

90.466

90.473

90.323

90.317

90.215

90.11890.121

90.09390.08389.983

90.086

89.856

89.75389.85789.874

89.897

89.996

90.086

90.095

89.969

89.954

89.855

89.748

89.72289.711

89.60489.711

89.57289.593

89.631

89.726

89.824

89.835

89.697

89.687

89.584

89.486

89.46389.452

89.34389.447

89.317

89.212

89.32689.332

89.361

89.452

89.558

89.567

89.16489.051

89.15989.175

89.201

89.288

89.391

89.403

89.251

89.235

89.142

89.050

89.02589.01388.910

89.022

88.878

88.770

88.86488.889

88.909

88.992

89.101

89.116

89.004

88.983

88.864

88.780

88.75488.745

88.64088.755

88.655

88.547

88.63788.656

88.682

88.760

88.861

88.872

92.234

PIPE IL = 90.470

SUMP IL = 90.300

PIPE IL = 90.320NO SUMP

PIPE IL = 89.100NO SUMP

PIPE IL = 88.160NO SUMP = 87.990

GYCL:89.796

GYCL:89.072

GYCL:89.465

GYCL:90.505

GYCL:91.900

GY

CL:92.330

GYCL:91.995

GYCL:91.500

89.920

89.923

89.920

89.887

89.730

1050MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

TOP OF PIPE=89.210

1050MMØ SW CONCRETE PIPE

TOP OF PIPE=89.163

1050 IL = 88.050 

EXTENT OF CONCRETE SURROUND 

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

209650 N

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43

29

00

 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43

31

50

 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43

34

00

 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43

36

00

 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43

27

50

 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43

32

00

 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43

34

50

 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43

37

00

 E

43
37

50
 E

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43

27

50

 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43

30

00

 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43

32

50

 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43

34

50

 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43

37

00

 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43

27

50

 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43

30

00

 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43

32

50

 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43

35

00

 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43

28

00

 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43

32

50

 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43

35

00

 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43

37

50

 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43

28

00

 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43

30

50

 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43

35

00

 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43

37

50

 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43

28

00

 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43

30

50

 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43

33

00

 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43

37

50

 E

43

38

00

 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43

30

50

 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43

33

00

 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43

35

50

 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43

38

00

 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43

28

50

 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43

31

00

 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43

33

00

 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43

35

50

 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43

38

00

 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43

28

50

 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43

31

00

 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43

33

50

 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43

35

50

 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43

28

50

 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43

31

00

 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43

33

50

 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43

36

00

 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43

29

00

 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43

33

50

 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43

36

00

 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43

29

00

 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43

31

50

 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43
34

00
 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43

36

00

 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43
27

00
 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43

29

00

 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43

31

50

 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43

34

00

 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43
36

50
 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43

27

00

 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43
29

50
 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43

31

50

 E

43
32

00
 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43

34

00

 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43

36

50

 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

43
38

00
 E

43

27

00

 E

43
27

50
 E

43
28

00
 E

43
28

50
 E

43
29

00
 E

43

29

50

 E

43
30

00
 E

43
30

50
 E

43
31

00
 E

43
31

50
 E

43

32

00

 E

43
32

50
 E

43
33

00
 E

43
33

50
 E

43

34

00

 E

43
34

50
 E

43
35

00
 E

43
35

50
 E

43
36

00
 E

43

36

50

 E

43
37

00
 E

43
37

50
 E

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

209650 N

209600 N

208900 N

208950 N

209000 N

209050 N

209100 N

209150 N

209200 N

209250 N

209300 N

209350 N

209400 N

209450 N

209500 N

209550 N

KEY PLAN - N.T.S

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY  R  BY THE

PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S

STATIONERY OFFICE.  C  CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL

RIGHTS RESERVED. LICENCE NUMBER 100045322.

F
O

R
 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
A

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
O

M
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
1
3
-
1
6

1
-
4

8
2

F
O

R
 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
A

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
O

M
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
1

3
-
1
6
1

-
4
8
4

FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO OM DRAWING 13-161-482 FOR CONTINUATION REFER TO OM DRAWING 13-161-484

STREETLIGHTING - REFER TO WRTL PHILIPS

DWG NO: 15-DSR063364-R0 FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

LUMA1 8.8KLM R5 NW @8M

(S/P 1.61)

LUMA 1 R5

LAMP(S):  20-80 DS-CW 1 1800-18100 NW LED

CANDELA FILE 'LUMA 1B R5 DS-NW 1 8800 NW LED.LDT'

1 LAMP(S) PER LUMINAIRE,  8800 INITIAL LUMENS PER LAMP

MAINTENANCE FACTOR = 0.750,  WATTS PER LUMINAIRE = 1

OUTREACH (FROM MOUNTING AXIS TO PHOTOMETRIC CENTER)= 750 MM.

TILT ANGLE= 5 DEG

MOUNTING HEIGHT=  8 M

NUMBER LOCATIONS= 37,  NUMBER LUMINAIRES= 37

KW ALL LOCATIONS= 0.0

FOR CONSTRUCTION -

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

1. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH

ALL OTHER RELATED DRAWINGS ISSUED BY THE

ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER, SEWERS FOR ADOPTION

SIXTH EDITION, OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

STANDARDS AND NHBC STANDARDS.

2. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.  WORK FROM

FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY.

3.  ALL DIMENSIONS, LEVELS AND SURVEY GRID

CO-ORDINATES ARE TO BE CHECKED ONSITE AND THE

ENGINEER NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY OF ANY

DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF

THE WORKS.

4.  NO DEVIATION FROM THE DETAILS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING IS PERMITTED WITHOUT PERMISSION FROM

THE ENGINEER.

Designed

Approved

Job No Drawing No

Job Title

Drawing Title

Scale

Drawn

Client

Checked

Date

Rev

DrnAmendmentsRev DateAppChk

NOTES

N
:
\
1
3
-
1
6
1
 
-
 
W

e
s
t
 
W

i
t
n
e
y
\
T

e
c
h
\
A

c
a
d
\
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
4
0
0
 
S

e
r
i
e
s
 
-
 
S

p
i
n
e
 
R

o
a
d
\
1
3
-
1
6
1
-
5
0
1
 
L
o
c
a
l
 
C

e
n
t
r
e
 
S

e
c
t
i
o
n
 
3
8
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
.
d
w

g

Telephone: 01794 537980

Fax: 01256 331134

E: info@odysseyconsult.co.uk

W: www.odysseyconsult.co.uk

Odyssey House

Unit 3 Winchester Hill Business Park

Winchester Hill, Romsey

Southampton SO51 7UT

WEST WITNEY

LOCAL CENTRE ACCESS ROAD

SECTION 38 LAYOUT

OXFORDSHIRE LAND LTD.

1:500 @A1 JUL 2019 LG

LG JHM JHM

13-161 13-161-501 A

N

06.08.19JHMA JHMJKLAYBY AND FOOTWAY LENGTHS/WIDTHS

UPDATED

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank



From: Katherine Spencer <kspencer@riverlearningtrust.org>  
Sent: 23 February 2021 16:02 
To: Info <Info@witney-tc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Windrush Church of England School 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
I am working with the River Learning Trust, the multi academy trust of schools in Oxfordshire, to 
open the new Windrush CE School on the Windrush development in Witney. 
 
I have been informed by Julia Hilborne, West Oxon District Council, that a consultation has gone out 
to the Town Council and the developers to suggest a name for the service road directly to the school 
and the local shops as this remains unnamed at present. I am aware that the Town Council has been 
involved in naming the roads on this new development.  
 
If at all possible we would like to propose a suggestion that this service road is named River Way, or 
River Road, to link with the Windrush River, and hence the school name.  
 
I would be grateful if you would consider our suggestion.  
 
Many thanks 
 
Yours faithfully 
Katherine Spencer  
 
 
 

Katherine Spencer | Support and Challenge Partner  
River Learning Trust, c/o Gosford Hill School, Oxford Road, Kidlington, Oxfordshire, OX5 2NT  | 01865 558727 
| www.riverlearningtrust.org 
 

Page 37

mailto:kspencer@riverlearningtrust.org
mailto:Info@witney-tc.gov.uk
http://www.madleybrook.org/


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Planning Applications
	5 Witney Traffic Advisory Committee Minutes
	6 Request to purchase Town Council Land - 67 Thorney Leys
	Land Request Correspondence - 67 Thorney Leys
	67 Thorney Leys Witney Map
	Picture 1 - rear of 67 Thorney Leys
	Picture 2 - rear of 67 Thorney Leys
	Picture 3 - rear of 67 Thorney Leys
	Picture 4 - rear of 67 Thorney Leys

	7 Salt Cross Garden Village Area Action Plan (AAP)
	8 Oxfordshire County Council Local Transport and Connectivity Plan - Vision Consultation
	9 New street name - Access road for new school - West Witney
	plan of school
	Sction 38 plan
	Sheets and Views
	483


	River Learning Trust


